VB

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

March 4, 2019
7:00 P.M.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes February 4, 2019

B. Approval of Special Board Minutes February 11, 2019

C. Approval of Expenditures.

D. Acknowledge and accept the resignation of Jean Reif from the Fire Department.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2019/2020 fiscal year budget. The property tax
millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a subject of
this hearing. The Board is NOT considering any increase to the property tax millage
rate.

B. Receive comments pertaining to the DNR Trust Fund Grant Application, and Land and
Water Conservation Grant Application for the renovations of the Nature Center.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve Resolution 19-06, the annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year
contingent on the DDA Board’s approval of the DDA budget.

B. Approve the proposed amended Appropriations Resolution to balance the 2018/19 Fiscal Year
Budget.

C. Approve Resolution 19-02, to implement the 2019/2020 Fees Resolution.

D. Approve Resolution 19-07, recognizing Swan Valley Athletic Association as a nonprofit
organization.

E. Approve Resolution 19-03 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Trust

Fund Grant for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

Approve Resolution 19-04 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Land

and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

Award the Saginaw Control and Engineering Water Main project to American Excavating in the

amount of $203,703.00.

Grant permission to the Department of Public Works to issue a Request for Proposals to area

wide auctioneers for the sale of Township surplus property.

Award the compact excavator purchase to Carleton Equipment in the amount of $46,945.00.
Continued on next page

o

0

E—i

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



J. Award the contract for painting the interior of the Public Safety Building and the Apparatus
Room at Fire Station #2 to A&A Painting in the amount of $6,155.00.

10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW L. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None

12. Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and to state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their comments to three minutes.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting,
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



AL~

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 4, 2019
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: Weise, Brosofski, Weber, Thayer, Sommers and DeLine
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manger, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of
Community Development, Dan Sika; Police Chief, Steve Kocsis; Deputy Police Chief, Al
Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon; Township Attorney, Otto
Brandt and 8 interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to approve the amended agenda
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

** AMENDED AGENDA **

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 4, 2019
7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approve the January 7, 2019 Regular Board Minutes.
Approval of the Expenditures.
Approve the promotion of Eric Cowles to Police Sergeant.
Appoint Rick Keith as the Township Architect for 2019/2020.
Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider for 2019/2020.
Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment Attorney for
2019/2020.
Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2019/2020.
Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2019/2020.
Accept and acknowledge the retirement of Assistant Fire Chief, Lyle Cousins from the Fire
Department.
Approve the updated contract with the Township Manager.
K. Approve the reappointment of Steve Yockey to the Planning Commission for a term to expire
01/01/2022.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

mHO 0w

TEa

—



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2019

Page 2 of 4
7. Public Hearing
A. None.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Proclamation 19-05 recognizing Assistant Fire Chief, Lyle Cousins for his 50 years of service on
the Fire Department.
B. Award the contract for the parking lot lighting in the amount of $1,720.00 contingent upon validating the
insurance, references and verification of the contractor’s understanding of the project details.
C. Approve the proposal from Spicer Group to design the proposed parking lot between the library and main
offices parking lots in the amount of $7,500.00.
D. Approve the fabrication of the Owen Cemetery Arch sign from Bill’s Custom Fab, Inc. in the amount of
$7,025.00.
E. Approve letter of agreement with Spicer Group for submitting a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
Grant for $1,000.00 and a Land and Water Conservation Grant for $2,000.00.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None
12. Adjournment
I It was moved by Weber, seconded by DeLine to approve the consent agenda as

presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 01/07/2019.
B. Expenditures consisting of:

Clearing Fund § 0.00
General Fund 110,088.82
Public Safety-Fire Department 22,974.86
Fire Apparatus 6.48
Public Safety-Police Department 28,707.58
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 1,627.77
Road Revolving Fund 261,000.00
Sewer Fund 28,982.66
Water Fund 235,036.60
Municipal Refuse 62,374.52
Tax 4,827,875.82

C. Approve the promotion of Eric Cowles to Police Sergeant.

D. Appoint Rick Keith as the Township Architect for 2019/2020.

E. Appoint the Vector Tech Group as the Township Computer Services Provider for
2019/2020.

F. Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Labor and Employment
Attorney for 2019/2020.

G. Appoint Otto Brandt as the Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2019/2020.

H. Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2019/2020.

L. Accept and acknowledge the retirement of Assistant Fire Chief, Lyle Cousins
from the Fire Department.

J. Approve the updated contract with the Township Manager.

F. Approve the reappointment of Steve Yockey to the Planning Commission for a

term of 01/01/2019 — 01/01/2022.



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2019
Page 3 of 4

6.

7.

10.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

None

Public Hearing

A.

None.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Weber to approve Proclamation 19-05
recognizing Assistant Fire Chief, Lyle Cousins for his 50 years of service on the

Fire Department.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Brosofski, Sommers, DeLine, Thayer, Weise, Weber

Absent: Monahan

Nays: None

Abstain: None

It was moved by Thayer seconded by DeLine to award the contract for the
parking lot lighting in the amount of $1,720.00 contingent upon validating the
insurance, references and verification of the contractor’s understanding of the
project details. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Brosofski seconded by Sommers to approve the proposal from
Spicer Group to design the proposed parking lot between the library and main
offices parking lots in the amount of $7,500.00.

It was moved by Weber seconded by DeLine to approve the fabrication of the
Owen Cemetery arch sign from Bill’s Custom Fab, Inc. in the amount of
$7,025.00. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers seconded by Thayer to approve the letter of agreement
with Spicer Group for submitting a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant
for $1,000.00 and a Land and Water Conservation Grant for $2,000.00.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Sommers, DeLine, Thayer, Weise, Weber, Brosofski

Absent: Monahan

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Report of Officers and Staff:

A.

B.
C.
D

Supervisor’s Report - None.

Clerk’s Report — Manager evaluation results were given to each board member.
Treasurer’s Report- The Treasurer congratulated Eric Cowles on his promotion to
Sergeant.

Manager’s Report- The Manager informed the Board that Dow is demolishing the
silane plant. HSC is continuing to build. The Manager thanked DPW staff for a
great job with snow removal and ice control. He also thanked all staff members
for being present so the office could remain open during the challenging weather
conditions.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins invited everyone to
the retirement celebration of Assistant Fire Chief Lyle Cousins on Saturday,
February 9, 2019 from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at the Public Safety Building.



Thomas Township Board Meeting February 2019
Page 4 of 4

L. Receive and file the Police Department Report. Chief Kocsis congratulated Lyle
on his retirement and thanked him for his years of service. He also congratulated
Eric Cowles on his promotion to Sergeant.

J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report — John reported that work will
resume on train repairs. He is working on revisions to the softball program in
order to be eligible for points.

K. Board Member Reports — Sommers thanked Lyle for his years of service and
stated it was an honor and a privilege to work with Lyle.

11.  Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Sommers to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



MINUTES
THOMAS TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
BUDGET WORKSHOP
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
5 P.M. February 11, 2019

1. The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.
A PRESENT: Weise, Ryder-Petre, Thayer, Weber, Sommers, Brosofski

ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT:  Fire Chief, Michael Cousins; DPW Director, Rick Hopper;
Assistant to the DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; Township
Manager, Russ Taylor; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Assistant Parks Director,
Tyler Sutherlund; Chief of Police, Steve Kocsis; Deputy Chief of Police, Al Fong; Director of
Community Development, Dan Sika and Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

5. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Approximate Schedule

Approx. Time Department Head Activity/Fund
5:00-5:30 Russ Taylor Discussion of options for Main Office Bldg.
5:30-5:40 Darci Seamon Elections

Clerk
5:40-5:55 Steve Kocsis & Police Fund

Al Fong

5:55- 6:15 Mike Cousins Fire Fund

Fire Apparatus Fund
6:15-6:30 Dan Sika Community Development

Storm Water Management

Construction Codes

Sidewalks (Safe Route To Schools Grant)
Assessing



6:30-6:50 BREAK

6:50-7:10 John Corriveau

Parks & Recreation

Trustee Monahan arrived at 7:10 to participate in the remainder of the meeting.

7:10-7:30 Rick Hopper &
Trevor Schultz
7:30-7:40 Deidre Frollo
7:40-8:00 Russ Taylor
8:00-8:30 Russ Taylor

Sewer Fund
Water Fund
Cemetery

Finance Department

Drains at Large (Swan Creek & Reineke Drains)
Street Lighting

Transfers Out

Revenues

General Fund Balance
Legislative
Administrative

Buildings & Grounds
Roads

Road Revolving Fund
Municipal Refuse Fund
DDA

*Department Heads — Arrive 15 minutes before you are scheduled. If we are ahead of schedule, you

will start early.

6. It was moved by Weber, seconded by DeLine to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 p.m. Motion carried

unanimously

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



A

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019
PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:

The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2018/2019
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $18,446.72. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $5,578,675.11 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUNd ......c..oecceeniirirecrcci e 0.00
General FUN.......cooecciiieeecieee e sceeee e 53,963.35
Public Safety - Fire Department...........cccocueeuen.... 30,741.84
Fire Apparatus ......c..cccoocvviniicinniiiieciieeeseeesenns 0.00
Public Safety - Police Department........................ 8,709.75
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority............. ........ 1,250.02
Road Revolving Fund.........cccoeeecvviiriverinncereeeen.. 0.00
Sewer FUNd .........oeeiveviieiec e eerane s 134,332.85
Water FUNd ........ccccviiiiiieniiiiiciiiec e snee e 251,337.37
Municipal Refuse .......ccevvevvireriiiiiieieiiierisienereenns 45,077.90
LI ) S e T 5,097,962.91

As shown on checks #59834-59970



16665 6°9 61/92/20 GTF80EEG08 SHITAANS FDILIO IOVINYAQY SATIVIS SAITAdNS ONILVEEdO 000" 0%L-£G2-TIT
1666G 62" €E 61/92/20 8LS%ZZESG08 SEITddON3 HOIAI0 AOVINVAQY SHTAVIS SEITddNS ONILVEEAO 000 0¥L-£SZ-T2T
6266G Sh o€ 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUVKW d3av¥/ALITIEYSIA/HAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW VSIA WMEL ONOT ONVEASNI 00€°9TL-£62-TIT
bI66G 6T°6ST 61/92/20 8LEOLTZ000STY HOTHAYE 6T0Z HOSYH TYINId ¥1T3d HONYEASNI TYINIQ 002" 9TL-£G2-T0T
62666 T0°9TT 61/92/20 610 HOIYH a3q¥/ALITIEVSIQ/HAIT HEAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIAd W¥EL INMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£5Z-T0T
INIHIIYAEd FONYNII-IHENSYANLI €5z 3daq

6£°212 MgATO STz 3ded iod Telolr
62665 PSTET 61/92/20 6107 HOYEW a3ay¥/XLITIEVSIA/HATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH VSIA WIEI ONOT FAONVEASNI 00€"9TL-GTZ-T0T
b166G 62°GPT 61/92/20 8LE0LTZ000STY HOINAYd 6T0Z HOUYW TYINIA YITHA AONWYINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-GTZ-TO0T
62666G 9G6°€6§ 61/92/20 6102 HOIYH d3AY/ALITIEVSIQ/HAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW /9¥YSIA WEHLI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-STZ~T0T
MEETO 6Tz 3deq

LS PIE FAIIVIISININAY-JAOUNYH ZLT 3deq Iod Telol
15665 6679 61/92/20 GTIFPB0EEG08 SAITAANS FOIAIO AOVINVAQY SHTAVIS SAITAdNS ONILVETEAO 000" 0%L-ZLT-TOT
62666 85 T 61/92/20 6102 HOIYW asav¥/ALITIEVSIA/HAIT FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW VSIA WIEL ONOT HONYMASNI 00€"9TL-ZLT-TOT
166G 0€°GPT 61/92/20 8LE0LTZ000SIY WOTIRAId 6T0¢ HOUYRW TYINId VITIA FONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z°'9TL-ZLTI-TOT
6266G 0L 6L 61/92/20 6102 HOIYH a3dv¥/XLITIGYSIA/EATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIA WML IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZLT-TOT
HAIIVILSINIHAY-JIOUNYN zZLT 3daa

08°2G69'1 FAIIYISIOAT-A¥v0od 10T 3deqg I0d TeIOL
66865 08°LE 61/21/20 186697 Y0d NOIS/Y0dZ/AYVWWAS 6T/L/T dNO¥D YAIYASMAN MATA SEDIION T¥OET 000°006-T0T-TOT
9€666G 00°066 61/92/20 5102 ‘HOUYRW SADIAYHS TYOFT IANYdd OL1O SEOIANES TVOAT 000°Z08-T0T-T0T
29866 00°0LS 61/21/20 6T0Z Xd¥ndgdaza SADIANIS TYOHAT LANVI9 OLILO SHEDIAYIS TYDHT 000°208-T0T-T0T
5G866G 00°S6 61/21/20 €ET6S THSNAOD ¥OL9YT HOS 3 NOSYALLYA dNSYRH SADIAYNES TYOET 000°Z08-T0T-TOT
IATIVISIOAT-Advod 10T 3deqa

89°STT’'C 000 3ded z0d T®3IOL
£9665 AR 61/92/20 LT0Z GAINIM STYNOSYHd O,T3A JAYS OITdNd dMI SYWOHL O,T3d SANAA ¥IHIO OI dnd 000°LTZ-000-TCT
z9666G 2581 61/92/20 LT0Z YHAINIM STYNOSYEd 0,Tdd JAYS DITdAd dML SYWOHI ©,THd SANNA ¥YIAHIO O FNd 000" LTZ-000-TCT
19665 ISAN 61/92/20 LT0Z 9AINIM STYNOSYTd O, TAd XAVELIT dMI SYWOHL O,T3d SANAA 9¥HIO Ol dnd 000°LTZ-000-TCT
09666 0z g€ 61/92/20 LT0Z GAINIM STYNOSYzd O,THd Nd TTIEANTD dMI SYWOHI ©,TFd SANAI ¥IHIO OL ANd 000°LTZ-000-1CT
6566G 65°0 61/92/20 LT0Z 9IINIM STYNOSYEd 0,130 dIN0F TIIJd dML SVYWOHI O,TId SANNI YIHIO O #Na 000°LTZ-000-ICT
85665 SL°b 61/92/20 LT0Z 9AINIM STYNOSYId O, T13d ¥ad dMI SYWOHL O,TEd SANAd ¥IHIO OL ANd 000" LTZ-000-TCT
96666 92 %1 61/92/20 - LT0Z ¥IINIM STYNOSYEd O,T3d Id TOOHOS XETIVA N¥YMS O.TId SANAd ¥IHIO O Fnd 000°LT2Z-000-TCT
GG66S £9°91 61/92/20 - LTOZ YEINIM STYNOSY3d 0,T3d I TOOHDS AETIVA N¥YMS ©0,T3d SANAI ¥HHIO O A0d 000" LTZ-000-TCT
9766S 96°F 61/92/20 LTO0Z YIINIM STYNOSI3d 0,7T3d dsI MUYNIOYS 0,7dd SANAI ¥IHIO Ol Ind 000°LTZ2-000-TCT
€665 A 61/92/20 LT0Z 9AINIM STYNOS¥Ad O,TEd ASYIIL AINNOD MYNIOVS ©O,'TEA SANAI ¥IHIO OI INd 000°LTZ-000-TCT
£T166S S8 % 61/92/20 LT0Z dIINIM STYNOS¥Ad 0O,T3d ADATION ¥YITEA O,T3d SANAI JIHIO OI INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
06865 16°69 6T/21/20 LTO0Z YHALNIM STYNOSYEd O,Tdd JA¥S OIT90d dMI SYWOHI O, TEd SANAI YIHIO Ol 3Nd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
6886G 68°2€ 6T/21/20 LTO0Z YAINIM STYNOSdAd O,TEd AYS OITdNd dML SVYWOHI O,'I3d SANNI JIHIO OI INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
88866 ¥8°0€E 61/21/20 LT0Z YAINIM STYNOSIdd O,Tdd AIVEEIT dMI SYWOHL 0,7dd SANAI ¥EHIO Ol End 000°LTZ-000-T0T
L886S 92 ¥¥T 61/21/20 YALNIM/INANS STYNOS¥Ed O,TAd Nd TYIENID dMI SYWOHI ©,TId SANAJ ¥MIHIO OL And 000°LTZ2-000-T0T
£886G 06" 8% 61/21/20 MALNIM/MINANS STYNOS¥3d 0,TEA (Qd TYIENID dML SYWOHI O,TEd SANnd ¥IHIO Ol HNd 000" LTZ-000-TOT
98866 78 2T 61/21/20 LT0Z 9AINIM STYNOS¥Rd O,TEd dIN0FT F¥Id dML SYWOHIL ©O,T3d SaNnd ¥IHIO Ol ¥Ad 000" LTZ-000-T0T
58866 00°L8 61/21/20 LT0Z YLINIM STYNOSHAd O, T3d ¥ad dMI SYWOHL ©,T3d SANAd ¥EHIO OL 3INd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
£8866 00°192 61/21/20 - LTOZ ¥IINIM STYNOSYHd O,TFd Id TOOHOS XFTIVA NYMS ©O,TEd SANNA YIHIO OI INd 000°LTZ-000-TOT
z8865 06°%0¢ 61/21/20 - LTOZ YAINIM STYNOSYHd O,73d Id TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS O,THd SANAE JYIAHIO O INd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
£L86G GZ°LOT 61/21/20 LT0Z 9IINIM STYNOSIAd O ,Tdd dSI MYNIOV¥S O,Tdd SANNd 9EHIO O HNd 000" LTZ-000-10T
ZL86S 697162 61/21/20 LT0Z YHRHAS STYNOSYHd 0,730 NSYTIL AINNOD MYNIOVYS O,Tdd SANAI YIHIO O ENd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
0L866 6E°ShT 6T/21/20 A INIM/AIRNNS STYNOS¥Hd 0,130 NSYAIL AINNOD MUYNIODVS ©,7TId SANNA JFHIO OI INd 000" LTIZ-000-T0T
06866 6L 6L 61/21/20 LT0Z YAINIM STYNOS¥Ed 0,THA I¥ISIA TOOHOS MOOTWEH O,TEd SaNAd ¥IHIO OL INd 000°LT2-000-TOT
G865 86 90T 6T/21/20 LT0Z SALNIM STYNOSYdd O, T3A AOETTION YITAA O, TEd SANNI ¥IHIO Ol INd 000°LT2-000-T0T
000 3dag
aNNd SNIIVEEJO TVIENED T0T pund
J02YD IUnoury 23eg U S0TOAUT 088 SoTOoAUT JOPUBA osag TO IsqunN 1D

IT/T

:ebeg

ADHEHD dHdYd :dJAL MOHHD

dAZITENINOL

- dIiv¥d

6102/82/20 - 610¢/10/20 SAILVA 1SOd4
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d IMOdsd NOILNGIMISIA T9 EDIOANI

dtysumo] sewoyl :dd
d4dIEa -aesn
WY 0S:80 6T0¢/82/20



SHEAOD NOILONYLSNOD 1Z¥ 3deq

16728172 ININAOTIATA AIINAWWOD TLE 2adsq I0d Tel0g
69665 00°68 61/92/20 6102/20 ¥¥0d - O3F/XYVION ASNI TYAINW ANAd ISHM ONINIVIL 3 NOIIVDAQH 000°096-TLE-TOT
9686S TE°¥T 6T/21/20 8%€L99LS TN TASHAIA/SYD ONI XIM TINI TIASHIA 3 SUDO 00T°8€6-TLE-TOT
56866 05 %6 61/21/20 L8669C Y0d NOIS/YOdZ/X¥VWWAS 6T/L/T  dNOYD MAIYASMAN MATA SEDIION IV9dT 000°006-TLE-TOT
9€666 00°0T9 61/92/20 6102 ‘HONYK SHOIAIES TYOET IAN¥¥d OLIO SEDIANES TvOHT 000°208-TLE-TOT
Z9866G 00°066 61/21/20 6T0Z A9¥YNIdTI SEDIAYAS TYOIAT LANYNE OLLO SEDIAIAS TYOAT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
6€665 00°6T 61/92/20 T00-2885800 SIITJdNS HOIAAO FOIIIO SSHEAXT INIMA SEITAdAS SNIIVYEJO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
6L.86G 61" 2E 6T/21/20 LTT8E0EG08 SAITddNS FDIALO HOVINVAQY SHTAVLS SEITddNS ONILVIEAO 000°0%L-TLE-TOT
62666 L6712 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUVH a30¥/ALITIGYSIA/FIIT FAIT TYNOTIUN NOSIQYVH VSIQ WIHI ONOT HEDONTIASNT 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
716665 00°L¥T 61/92/20 8LEOLTZ000STA WATHTId 6102 HOUYRW TYINIQ YITId HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z " 9TL-TLE-TOT
62665 vS° 8L 61/92/20 6T0C HDUVH a30Y¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9d¥YSIA WJEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
ININJOTAATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3deqd

GETHIF IDIW MY¥d HOAL SHMVT L¥ad9d zgz adeqg Iod Teaol
S0666S GEFTIP 61/92/20 LILPTRIVTEOT a9 WYHYYD N 1GE€ - TIIg XAIITIIN 00 A9¥INI SYEWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-282-T0T
IOINW M¥V¥d HOELI SIMVI IVAYD zgz adsa

00°06 X9ILANED 9Lz 3deg I0d Tel0f
L9866G 00706 6T/21/20 CLZ-6TT0  IATIOL ITIVIMOd - Q¥ WHAAIM N G6€Z ALIDS,MYIMONIVS "g°'d TYINTY LNAWGINOF 00T 0¥6-9LZ-10T
XYALIANED 9.7 3Ideqg

LL"9€0L SANNCYD » HNIATING G9¢ 3desq I0d Te3l0L
€066G 89°0Z% 61/92/20 E£V8SZEIAVEE 6T/E€T/€0-6T/%T/20 SGZSO - NUYD HEISAS SSINISAH SAAVIL SINAWATIOV FONYNHLNIVH 000°9€6-59Z-10T
LS66S 82°89¢C 61/92/20 GG9GE ITAN F0I OAN NIT-XINIMS HONUNAINIVH/ SIIVATT 000°0£6-592-T0T
1886G 8%°00% 6T/21/20 6T0C XIYANYL ITHIN A0I/ITYS ¥D0Y DNI 1SEND ANOLS FONYNALNIVH/ SII¥dTY 000" 0£6-592-T0T
67865 00°0TT 61/21/20 AT %4 dNSSI IVAH - 9ATd NWAY ONI 9IY ® ONIIVEH MO HONYNALNIVH/ SIIVATY 000°0£6-592-T0T
G0666 0T"GET'T 61/92/20 6T19£80952902 Qd YITIIN N 672 - TII9 AIITIIN 00 A9WEANET SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-592-T0T
50666 88°C¥ 61/92/20 09L89€£G8£02 ID YITIIN 6€£Z -~ TIIE ALITIIA 00 A9YANT SUIRASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z26-G92-10T
G066S vETLS 61/92/20 0GE€96€GL9E0T Q9 EAZI0T TOT - TII9 XIITIIN 0D A9YANA SYFHASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-592-10T
G066S vZ L 61/92/20 TSE96€£6L9€£02 @9 IOILVYD 0LZ8 - TII9 AIITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SYFWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-592-10T
G066G 88°66 61/92/20 8VE€96£GL9E0T a¥ IOIIVYD £98L - TIId XLITIIN 00 X9YANTI SYIWASNOD SATLITILN 000°0Z6-592-T0T
50665 €8°00T 61/92/20 67E96E£5L9€0T a9 IOILVYD 6069 - TIId ALITILO 00 A99ANA SYTWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-592-T0T
G0666G 807808 61/92/20 6G6TSH96920C ad 9ETIIN N 622 - TII9 AIITILIN 0D ADYANT SYFWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
GE86G LS 9TT 6T/21/20 L6OETY ADIAMAS ANOHATTHL LN €ZT ANOHJHTAL 000°068-59Z-10T
9.86§ 00°S¥ 61/21/20 £ETL6 HNIAAAIHS LNIROD0d SIMAIXT ATIHS SHOIAYAS JHLOVIINOD 00T"0T8-592-10T
75865 90°8LL 6T1/21/20 F9€061T0 SONITIVH/HEOVISOd NED HADIAJIES WOOY TIVH SHOTAYAS JALOVEINOD 00T°0T8-59Z-10T
£9866G T0°€95 61/21/20 T186£€08 I¥0dSsSv¥d 66021 - YIQERW GE68MN ~ ONI ¥OMYd dJdSSVYd SHITAAAS SNIIVMEJO SZT 0%L-G92-T0T
TS66S GE"60C 61/92/20 STH80EEG08 SEITddNS FDIAIO TOVINVAQY SHEIAYLS SHITAANS SNILVYEJO 000" 0%L-59Z-T0T
16665 66°€T 61/92/20 8LS%ZZES08 SHITddNS ADILIO0 FOYINYAQY SHTAVIS SEITAANS HNIIVIIA0 000°0%L-592-T0T
89865 00°66L°T 61/21/20 69€PS 6T0Z RYYANVL - HALIATSMAN d¥0D ONIININd JTIOWIEI SHEITddNS ONILVIEJO 000°0%¥L-59Z-T0T
SANAO¥D 3 HNIATIING 69z 2daqQ

00°092°‘2 ONISSHSSY LG¢ 1deq zod Te3ol
9€866G 00°5e2C 6T/21/20 CGLEOE T/T/€-6T/1/€ - TYMINTY HONVYNILINIVIN TIYMLAOS XAJY SINANATIOY TONYNIINIYN 000°9€6-L52-10T
€865 ET°T00‘2C 6T/L0/20 9YLSOd QIVd-H¥d INIWSSASSY XYL - HOVISOd AIIVWILSE I SNOTIVDINAWHOD INTM SEDIA¥YES TYNOISSHAOYd 000°L18-LGZ-T0T
62665 18°1T 61/92/20 6T0Z HOYUW a3d¥/ALITIGVSIA/EAIT HIAIT TYNOITYN NOSIAYW VSIQ WJEL SNOT EONVINSNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
71665 AR A 61/92/20 8LEOLTZO00STA WATIWAId 6T0Z HOUYW TYINAId YITIA IONYENSNI TYINEA 002 9TL-LGZ-TOT
62666 5L 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUVN a30¥/ALITIEYSIA/EATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥YSIAd WMEL IWOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
ONISSHSSY Gz adeg

€ Ghe INANLEYIHEd FONVYNIJ-ITIASYIIL £62 3dea xod Tejol
INIWIMYdId TONYNIA-YTINSYIANL €67 1dag
aNad SNIIVIAJO TYSINED T[0T puna
D9YD 1Unowy 23ed YD SDTOAUT "0S9(§ °9DTOAUT JIOPUSA osaQg IO IsqunN T9

11/2 :obeg

MADEHD ¥HAYd :HJAL MOEHD - dIvd

dIZITYNINOL

6102/82/20 - 6102/10/20 SALYA ISOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJ INMOdAY NOIINGIMISTIA TS HOIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyy :dd
H¥dTIEd -xe8sn
WY 06:80 6T0¢2/82/20



L766S 067962 61/92/20 08£08 SIMIHSL - X¥MEHOYV TIIN SNILLINY MYNIOVYS IHS-I SHITAANS SNIIVYEJIO 00€"0%L-89L-TOT
X9HHO¥Y 89, adaqa

06 TTL'T TIVELEASYE £9L 3de@ Tod TeloL
L7665 00°LT6 61/92/20 20708 SIMIHSL - TIVILEMSYE STEID TTIH ONILIINY MYNIOYS IHS-I SHITJANS ONIIVILdO 00€ 0%L-L9L-TOT
7L86G 08" ¥6L 61/21/20 zT108 SIYIHS dNOVET TIVELEMSYE TTIIW ONILIINY MUYNIOYS IHS-I SAITAANS SNIIVIEIO 00E€° 0% L-L9L-TOT
TIVELANSYd L9, 31deqg

00°LTT AEMD0H ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOA 99, 2dead Iod Te3IOL
786G 00°LTT 6T/2T/20 £€8T08 SIMIHS TY¥IDIAIO TIIW ONILLINY MUYNIOYS IHS-I SHITAAAS SNIITIHIO 00€°0%L-99L-T0T
XEMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOX 99( 3ded

0£°102 ¥EDD0S €94 3deQ Idd TeIOL
LY66G 0€°102 61/92/20 6L£08 SIMIHSL - DINITD ¥EDD0S TIIW ONILLINM MUYNIOVS IHS-I SIITIANS SNIIVIIIO 00E " 0FL-€9L-T0T
gHaO00s £9L 3daqa

687196 NOIIVIISININGY 26, 3deq@ 153 TRl0L
€7866G 00°20T 61/21/20 £6SS6T TYOISAHd AFXOTAWH TYNOILYdNDD0 INYNIAAOD STYIDSAHd INAWAQOTANE 000°9€8-25L-T2T
£0665 86°6¢C 61/92/20 T988CEYYEE T/9T/€0-6T1/L2/20 - ITTI0S - WIHOOAN HISAS SSINISAL SAAVMSL SHITddNS ONILYIIJO0 000" 0%L-2GL-TOT
£066G 8662 61/92/20 08T8TE€AY T/92/20-61/L2/T0 - ITTOE - WHEDOAM HISAS SSENISNG SAQVEL SAITIdNS SONILVYEEIO 000°0%L-2SL-TDT
v.866G 00°96 6T/21/20 SLTO8 SM¥V¥d - SIM¥IHS ATOD TIIW SNILLINY MYNIDVS SEITAddNS ONILYEFEJO 000" 0FL-2GL-TDT
7986G 86°1¢ 6T/21/20 T00-8855800 SEITddNS EDOIAI0 IDIAIO SSHNIXH INIH¥d SAITAdNS ONILVEIEIO 000" 0%L-2GL-TDT
79865 G9°€T 6T/21/20 T00-9995800 SEITI4NS FOILI0O HEDILIO SSHEMAXH INTHd SHITddNS DNILVYEdO 000" 0%L-2SL-T0T
62665 80°LC 61/92/20 6102 HOUYH a30¥/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW V¥SIAd WIHL ONOT HONVEASNI 00€°9TL-2SL-T0T
7166S 6C°GPT 6T/92/20 8LE0LTZ000STIY HOIRAId 6107 HOUYR TYINAd YITId FONVIASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-ZSL-T0T
62666G £6°G6 61/92/20 6T0Z HDIYH a3a¥/ALITIEYSIQ/HAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH /d¥SIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-TOT
NOILVMLSININAY zGL 21dea

06°€80°¢€ SWHY490¥d Qvod 067 1deq Iod Te3ol
6766S 06°€80°¢ 61/92/20 68LF6T MSESOYD NIVILISHQAHEd 9FH - dML SYWOHL *ONI  dN0o¥9 ¥EDIdS HONUNALNIYH/ SYIVITI 000" 0€6-0SH-T0T
SHYID0dd av¥od 06y adaqg

L9°T69°S ONKIIHOIT I1F@YIS 8%7 3dea Jod Te3or
1%866 €9°862°1 6T/21/20 097€99%60T0Z Q9 IHOIT dIT 6098F - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9¥EANT SHEWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-8%%-T0T
1%86S V0 E6€’y 6T/21/20 987268225902 SIHOIT IAHAMIS - TTId ALITIIN 00 X9YANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-8%%-T0T
ONIIHOIT IAFILS 8FF 31dsq

£€°€98°T LNINIDYNYH 9HI¥M WEOLS v¥p 1deg zod Teiogl
£566G 00°00G 61/92/20 65G8070T-19L HIVMWEOLS - HHEA LIWYEd TYANNY 6102 NYOIHOIN A0 ALIVILS SEDIAYHS TYNOISSHIOTd 000" LT18-FFF-TOT
69865 €€7€9¢’1 61/21/20 JALIYND 18914 6102 HDUVH - AYYNNYL YM WJOLS YANY MUNIOVS SADIAYES TYNOISSHIONA 000 LT18-%¥F-T0T
INIHEOYNVWN MALYM WHOLS vyp 3dsa

06°¥F2'9T SMTYMAAIS Zpy 3deq Iod Te3oL
67665 06" 7972’91 61/92/20 16LF6T TOOHDS OL SALNOY TIVS - dMI SYWOHL TONI  d00o¥d ¥dADIdS SINANAAOIANI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-CFy—-T0T
SYTYMAAIS zvF 3dsa

vL0%6°C SEQOD NOILDNMISNOD Tzp 3deg icd Teaol
96866G seze 6T/21/20 8¥EL99LS TaNd TASHIA/SYD ONI XEM TINd TASHIA 3 S¥D 00T 8€6-T2F-TCT
§G6865 00°6L9'C 61/21/20 €ET66G TEASNACD YOHY'T HOS ? NOSMALIYA dNSYKW SEADIAMAS TYNOISSHIONJ 000" LT8-TZ¥-TCT
1566G 6E° T 61/92/20 ST¥80€£S08 SAITAdNS HDIAIO AOVINVAQY SETAVIS SHITAANS DNILVIFIO 000" 0% L-TCH-TCT
62666 v6°2T 61/92/20 6102 HOIYR a3a¥/ALITIGVSIA/IAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WIHI ONOT TONYENSNI 00€°9TL-1ZH-TCT
71665 GETVLT 61/92/20 8LEOLTZO00SIY HOTRAEd 6TCZ HOUYW TYINId ¥ITEa AONTINSNI TYINIA 002 9TL-TZH-TCT
62666 TL LY 61/92/20 6T0Z HOIYH asa¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT FAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAVW /4YSIA WEAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZV-TCT
SAA0D NOILOAMISNOD Tzv 13dsa
aNnd SNIIVIEdO TVIENTD T0T burd
J02U) 1Unouy a23ed JqUd S0 TOAUT *0s9(Qg sOTOAUT TIOPUDA osag IO IsqunN T9

TT/€

:obeg

MOEHD ¥9ddv¥d :dJAL MDOHHD

QUZ ITYNINOL

- aIvd

6T02/82/20 - 6TCE/10/20 SALYA 1SO4
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d IL¥OdETd NOILNEIYILSIA TS IDIOANT

drysumol sewoyl :gd
H9dTdg -xsen
WY 05:80 6102/82/20



GE86S 96°9TT 6T/21/20 L60ETH HOIAMIES ANOHAETIL IAN €ZT ANOHAATAL 000°058-000-502Z
£¥86G 00°08 6T/21/20 9€T961 TYIISAHd FIXOTAWA TYNOIIVANDIO INUYNHAOD STVIOSAHd LNAWAOTANWA 000°9€£8-000-502
0L66G 86921 61/92/20 STOTL8S60 SEADYYHD/TOYSN/ A LEN NOILVEOJ¥0D XO¥EAX SHOIAYAS QILOVILNOD 00T"0T8-000-502
9.86G 06°22 61/21/20 912L6 HNIAQAFHS LNAWNNDOd SINAAXE JEIHS SEDIAYAS QALDVIINOD 00T°0T18-000-502
Z9866 00°06GT 61/21/20 6T0C AYYNELEREI SHOIANIS TYOHT LANVEE OLLO SHOTIA¥EAS TYOHT 000°208-000-502
866G 00°80T 61/92/20 81816-1IS TITA - SWIOAINA LIJALAO AIXIVS XINHOHA SIMOJTINQ 0007 2%L-000-50¢C
7886G 00" %91 61/21/20 L9ELY TIIA - SIWENOJINA TIOLS YVAM MMOM HHIL SWOAINA 000°Z%L-000-50¢
19866 9z°28 61/21/20 T59%89 TIId - SWIOAINN ANYAWHOD WMOJAINA FAN SIWIOA TN 000°Z¥L-000-50¢
19866 677001 61/21/20 069%89 FIId - SWIOJIINN ANYAWOO WMMOIINA TAN SIEOJA INN 000°Z¥L-000-502
L7866 G87€89 61/21/20 9T6TE TIId - SWIOJINN I SHEDIAYIS ANIT INOYA SIIOAINA 000°Z¥L-000-502
TS66G  (6T°0T) 61/92/20 GTI¥P80€ES08 SEITAANS TDIJIO HOVINVAQY SHTAVIS SEITANS SNIIVIEIO 000" 0%L-000-502
16666 61701 61/92/20 8LS¥ZZEG08 SAITddNs FDILIO IOVINYAQY SHTAVIS SHAITAdNS ONILYIAJO 000" 0%L~-000~-50¢
20665 08"6€ET 61/92/20 €€86T8TTd-08¢E TIId - 8G86MWT 08f - SNTd SHIUALIVE SEITAdNS ONILYEIJO 000" 0%L-000-50¢2
61866 6669 61/21/20 LTT8E0EG08 SHITddNS FOILI0 AOVINVAQY SHTIVIS SAITAdNS SNILVYEIO 000" 0%L-000~G02Z
95865 L6°E€T 61/21/20 LOOTV#GE TITd - SHITAJNS ONILVEEO WOIAEW TUOOH/NOSSEMON SHITAdNS ONILVEIIO 000°0¥L-000-50¢C
16865 L6°€6 6T/21/20 6T0Z AI¥YNYGEd TONYNALNIVIN/ SUIVdHAT 10ddd TWNOH SEITddNS SNIILYEIJO 000" 0%L~-000-502
626665 00°62 61/92/20 6T0Z HOYYNW a3A¥/ALITIEVSIA/EATT HEATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WIEI ONOT HEONVENSNT 00€7°9TL-000-50¢
v166S 29°L12 61/92/20 8LEOLTZO00SIT NAIWAId 6T0Z HOUVH TYINAd YITHA HONVEASNI TYINId 002" 9TL-000-502
62666 17" T0T 61/92/20 6107 HOYYH a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIAd WYEL IHMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-502
000 3daqg
INIRIYYAEA FTITA-AIFAVS DITdnd S0z pung

GE€96°¢S ANNd ONILVYEJO TVHENAD TOT PUni 104 Te3of

G6°SL9 NIVEI 9., 3deq 103 Tejol
098665 AFAN 61/21/20 6T0Z AIYANYL FONYNAINIVHN TTOIHHA HS A0 SI¥Vd OLOY Yd¥N HONYNIILNIVH/ SHIVAHET 000°0€6-9LL~-T0T
16866 £€9°€99 61/21/20 6T0Z A9¥NYGREI HONYNTLNIVA/ SIIVATY 10ddd FWOH HONYNALNIV/ SYIVddTT 000°0€6-9LL-TO0T
NIVYEIL 9., adsg

L6°020'F HONUNAINIVA 3 SNOIIVIHAO 0L.L 3ds@ Xod Te3ol
96865 0% "GSTT 61/21/20 8¥E£L99LG TINA TISHIA/SYD ONI XHM TANA TASHIA 3 S¥D 00T 8€6-0LL-T0T
26866 S§6°9¢ 61/21/20 A ARAY SM¥VYd - HONYNHINIVW HTOTHIA LISEMHIMON #¥IL NALIOL ASNHAXA ATOIHAA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
09865 €1°¢ 6T/21/20 6T0C XIYANYL AONYNIINIVW FTOIHIA HS J0 SI¥Vd OIONVY YdUN ASNAAXH TTOIHIAA 000°8€6-0LL~T0T
LS66G 82°892 61/92/20 GG9G¢E ITHN 901 QAW NIEM-XAENIMS HONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€£6-0LL-TOT
06666 00°21 61/92/20 €LzhE SHAEM/SHAMO0T IWSMI0T QIANOE S NYLS HONYNALNIVIH/ SSIVdHT 000°0€£6-0LL-TOT
L2666 667GV 61/92/20 6609 € DEY 3 SMYV4 -~ SIHOIT 10T SNIMMYd “ONI OIMIDETHE AQAET AONYNALNIVH/ SEIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
18866 6% °00% 6T/21/20 610 AJ¥YANYL ITAR IDI/ITYS MD0H ONI 1SEND ENOLS FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdHET 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
16866 LG LO6 6T/21/20 6107 Ad9v¥N¥dda HONVYNAINIVW/ SEIYdHTd 10d4d TWOH HONYNALNIVH/ S9IVdEd 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
S0666G 807062 61/92/20 6£8FTVE96C0T a@g XA4¥ET 00€ - TII9 ALITILA 0D ASWANE SYAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0666 L8 61/92/20 LEVZEGTTI902 a9 IOILVYD GEG6 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 AS¥ENE SUHWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
50666 VI GY 61/92/20 LLILEELBEROT a9 9EATE S 00L - TII9 AIITILA 00 A9Y¥EANT SYANASNOD SHILITIIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
50666 19°686§ 61/92/20 90LFIPIRTIEOCT Q9 ¥IATTIIN S §S% - TII9 ALITILO 00 A9YANT SYEWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0666 LG LE 61/92/20 0€985€79L£02 LS NOO¥dE GGL - TIId ALITIIA 00 AO¥ANT SYAWASNOD SHEITITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0666G 0z°9¢ 61/92/20 €TVIVE0ZTIH0T ad Xad¥1 00% - TII9 XIITIIN 0D A9YEANT SYAWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0666G 16" ¥€T 61/92/20 ZZh9%E0ZTP0Z "TO0d - Q¥ AQAdT 00% - TII€ ALITILA 0D AOYANT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
17865 29718 61/21/20 £6060€602%0¢C a9 ¥ITTIN S G09 - TII9 ALITIIN 0D AOWANT SYHWRASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
17866 LZ2°202 6T/21/20 677268225902 1094 Q¥ XAQET 00€ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 XOJEANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
786G LE"FL 6T1/21/20 €L¥26822590¢2 TN9# IS NOOVL GGL - TIId AIITILA 00 A9Y9HANT SYHWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
LY66S 00°08T 61/92/20 09208 ¥ATAL - SIMIHSIVAMS/SIMIHS TIIW SNILIINY MYNIOVS SHIT4dNS ONILYMEIJO 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
GL86S 9% 9 6T/21/20 610C AIYANYL S¥¥VYd - INIVA SNYITTIM-NIMIAHS SAITAANS ONILYEIJO 000°0%L-0LL-TOT
16866 90°9LT 6T/21/20 610 XI¥N¥Gdd FONYNALNIVIN/ SEIVdTT 10dEd EWOH SEITAANS HNIIVEIJO 000" 0%L-0LL~-TOT
HONVNIINIVH 3 SNOIIVIZAO 0L, 13daqg

06°9S¢ Xg¥HO¥Y 89L 1deq xod TelOoL
RIAHOIY 89. 1deq
aNAd ONILVEEdO TYEINID T0T pung
309D AUNoWy @3eq YD S0TOoAUT *0s3(Q 90ToAUT JIOPUSA 0s9a(q 19 Isqumpy 9

11/%

:abeg

ADHHD ¥EAVG :HJAL MDOEHD - dIvd

JAZITYNINOL

6102/8¢/20 - 6102/T0/20 SEI¥YA 1SOd
dTHSNMOL SYWOHLI Y04 1¥04Hd NOIINGI¥ISIA 'T9 IOIOANI

drysumo], sewoyl :gqd
HIATIHA :I°98n
W¥ 0G6:80 6T0<¢/82/20



L5665 LT 892 61/92/20 5396¢ LTAW 0T DAN NIZM-XINIMS AONYNIAINIVH/ ST IVdT 000°0£6-000-LC2Z
18865 6%°00% 61/21/20 6702 XYYANYL ITHN F0I/LTYS MO0 ONI 1SENd dANOLS AINYNTLNIVA/ SAI¥dTd 000" 0£6-000-LCZ
G066G GETH9 61/92/20 6999021702 ¥d SATATIHS GTZ8 - TII9 XLITILA 00 A9YANET SYHWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-4CZ
GE£86S 9G°9TT 6T/21/20 L6DETH HOTAYHS ANOHATTIL LAN'€2T ANOHAHATHAL 000°068-000-LCCZ
0L66S 86921 61/92/20 GTO0TL3S60 SEDYVYHO/ADYSN/IALAN NOILTIOdI0D XOWEX SADIANAS QILOVELNOD 00T 018-000-LCZ
09665 00798 61/92/20 1805 ADITOd - SINIWASYNIWIAY LT NF TYHANID dMI SYWOHL SEADIANIES AIIOVEINOD 00T"018-000-L02
7665 0L"GE 61/92/20 L9ET 6T0C XIYANYL SINIANOIVIYY ASYHAIL AINNOD MUNIDVS SHDIAYEAS dFIOVIINOD 001°0T8-000-L02
91866 05°22 61/21/20 9TZL6 ONIAQAIHS INIWNO0d SIMAAXHE dEMHS SHOIAYES dALOVMINOD 00T 0TI8-000-L0C
9€66S 007089 61/92/20 6T0Z ‘HOUYH SADTA¥AS TYOHAT IANYYEE OLLO SADIAMAS TVOIT 000°208-000-L02Z
29866G 007098 61/21/20 6T0Z Ad¥Ny¥ddEd SHDIAYIS TYOIAT IANVEE OLLO SADIAMES TYOIT 000°208-000-L0¢
GG86SG 00°2¥%¢ 6T/21/20 €€T6S TASNACD YOI¥T HOS 3 NOSYILIVd dNSYH SADIANES TY¥9ET 000°208-000-L0¢
GE66G 00°6%C 61/92/20 92,089 HDITOd - SWIOAINQ ANYAWOO WMOIINA FAN S04 INQ 000°2¥L-000-L0¢C
76865 00°0T 61/21/20 8102 WREOANN/NAA/SATTAANS ONILVEEd0O ALIAd 1d¥ad FDITO4 Il SIEOA INN 000°Z%L-000-L0C
19866 00706 6T/21/20 65£589 HDOITOd - SWIOAINN ANYZdHOOD WHOJIINA FAN SIOA INN 000°Z¥L~-000-L0C
££665 6 €TT 61/92/20 8L6VLO ALTAVS 94 - SHITIANS SNIIVIAAO ANYAWOD ¥HAYd ANVIAIW SEITIANS SNILVEIJIO 000°0%L-000-L0¢Z
76865 66°0G 61/21/20 8102 WEOANN/NAA/SHITAANS ONILVIEdO ALIdd 1dEd FDITOd Il SHATI4dNS ONILVYEJO0 000°0%L-000-L02Z
16865 €0°88 61/21/20 6T0Z AJ¥YNEEEd FONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdET 10ddd TWOH SHITAANS ONILYIAJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
62665 v 91T 61,/92/20 6102 HOYVKH a3Qy¥/ALITIGVSIA/HATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH VSIA WAL ONOT TONYIASNT 00€°9TL-000-L02
166G 80°680°T 6T/92/20 8L£0LTZ000SIY WAIWZId 6T0C HOUYH TYINIA YITIA AONYINSNI TYINAQ 00Z79TL-000-L0¢C
62665 L9 LOF 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUYR A3a¥/XLITIGVSIA/TATT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9d¥YSId WIEI I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-L0C
08866 00°0€ 6T/21/20 $90ZE£S-TGS A9d NOTIILVILSIDTY YAANAIIO XIS NYOIHDIN J0 HIVIS SHEI qIIIAU0 I¥NOD 00T"L09-000-L0T
000 3deg
ADITOA-ALEAYS DITANd L0Z Punig

78 THL‘0E INARINVAAd FITI-ALTAYS OITdNd G0Z Pund =0 Telol

8 TIVL 0E 000 3dsd z0i TR2I0L
LEBGS 00°002'22 61/21/20 58066 XSSY ¥ACHITAD 19 INIWAINDH FMIA OTIOAY AY¥IIOO TYIIAYD 000°0L6-000~-50Z
79865 00°€§ 61/21/20 TO0-LTLS800 SAITdNS EDIAI0 EOIAIO SSEIAXE INIEd ONINIVIL 3 NOILIVYONAH 000°096-000-502Z
8£86G vz ee 61/21/20 08GSE€0T ¥O NIDIAIINAD TYILISDIA $1d ST-09ddd IIWAY SWH L-%Z 3 IHSY ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-G0Z
96866 0S LLF 61/21/20 8PELEILS TANd TESIIA/SYD ONI XIM TINd TISIIA 3 STD 00T°8£6-000-602
79666 00°0% 61/92/20 LGEZ8T FYTA - JIVAAY FTOIHIA ISAMHIMON FYIL NIIIOL ASNAAXT TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
92666 666G 61/92/20 610Z2/80/20 INOYA ALY AITOS - INIWESINIWIET ZANVYD NOSYL ASNAdXA TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
09866 0Z°0T 6T/21/20 6T0C XIYANYL FONUNIINIVA TTOTHIA HS J0 SI¥Vd OLOY VAYN ASNIIXA FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
16866 76" ¢ 61/21/20 6T0C X9¥NEdHd AONYNALNIVR/ SUIVdTT 10d3d FHWOH ASNAIXE HTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-50%2
87865 0Z"LET 6T/21/20 NLS TEId -ZCLSL AAOYHOTY MAHSTINONIIXHT FATd 09¥ NOILOFEIONd W¥Id TTVD SINFNATIOV HONVNEINIYH 000°9€6-000-502
LG666G LZ"89¢ 61/92/20 Gc9Ge LTAN 30T OIN NIIM-AANAMS Sd IONYNAINIVW 3 S¥IVATY 002" 0£6-000-50Z
12666 0S°0TT 61/92/20 G¥82500 FITA - TIVD HOIAIAS WOLVIANTD OIMIDHETH NOLTIWYH Sd FONUNIINIVW 3 S9Ivddd 002 0£6-000~-502Z
18866 6% °00F 6T/21/20 6T0C XAYLNYL ITAN 30I/ITIS ¥00d ONI LSAND ANOLS Sd FONUYNIINIVW ® SYIVdTd 002 0£6-000-50%
6G866G 0L ¥F 61/21/20 Y69€EL0 AITA - SAITIALS FOIAIO ANVAWOD WEIVA ANVIAIN Sd HONYNIINIVA 3 S9IVATT 00Z2°0£6-000-50%
168665 9¢°ST 61/21/20 6107 X9¥YNEddd FONUNTINIVR/ SEIVdTT I0dAd FWOH SJd HONYNIAINIVH 3 SUIVdTd 002 0£6-000-507
LS66S LT 892 61/92/20 GC9GE ITHEN 301 OAW NIEM-XINAMS S4 TDONUNZINIVH 3 SYIVATH 00T 0£6-000-50%
££66S 76 ETT 61/92/20 8LEFLO ALAAYS €4 - SAITdANS SNILVYAAO ANVAWNOD ¥EAVd ONVIAIW Sd HONYNAINIVH 3 SYIVdEd 00T 0£6-000-G0%
18865 6% 00% 61/21/20 6102 RINLNYL LTAIR EDI/ITYS MO0d ONI &SENO ANOLS Sd FONUYNAINIVA 3 SYIVdEY 00T 0£6-000-50%
£G866G 78°Z8¢ 6T/21/20 €709 T4 NIIS E¥Id - ¥IVAEY "ONI OJIMIDATH AQQET S IONYNIINIVA 3 SYIVAEM 00T 0£6~000-50%
LS66S LZ7892 61/92/20 Gc9g¢e ITAR 0T OAW NYIM-AANIMS FONYNALNIVH/ STV Hd 000°0€£6-000-50%2
18866 6% 00F 61/21/20 6102 AIYLNYL ITAW F0I/ITYS 0049 ONI 1S3N0 FANOLS AONYNTLNIVA/ SUIVdTS 000°0£6-000-60¢2
G0665 zZ9°G%8 61/92/20 £86LTCSSHS0T a4 "0Id 0.66 - TII9 KLITILO 0D ADYANT SYAWNNSNOD SHTLITILA 000°026-000-G0¢
G066S GETF9 61/92/20 67997€02TF0C ¥gd SATAIHS G128 - TIId SIITILn 00 ADJENT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-50¢
G066G £€6°8%0°T 61/92/20 029£8096290¢ @4 YATIIN N GGE - TTI8 ILITILA 0D ADYENE SYANNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-000-502
16866 10°6¥ 61/21/20 /T0/20-81/TC/TT @4 E0Id 0L66 - TTI4 XLITIIN ¥ALYM dMI SYHOHL SAILITILA 000°026-000-S02Z
17865 ov-zz 6T/21/20 99L%T266CS50C @4 NZ¥IS 6098% - TII9 XIITILIN 00 X9YENT SYANASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-502
vE€66S 8 6LT 61/92/20 T6T-82ZTGGLEY SNOILYOINNWWGO ATIHOW SNOTIIVDINAWWOD TALIXIN  SNOILYOINAWWOD SSHTANIM ooa.omwlooo'wON
000 3daqg
INANIEYAEd FYIA-ALAAVS OITANd S0Z pung
02D JUunoury 23ed MUD 20 TOAUT 083 S0TOAUT JIOPUSA osag IH IaqunN T9

11/6

iebeg

MDHEHD dddvd
AIZITEYNINOL

SHdAL MDHUHD

- aqQIiv¥d

61T02/82/20 - 6102/T0/20 SHIYA LS04

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥O4d LI0cdd NOILAGIYISIA 1O HEDIOANI

dTysumo], SewoylL :gd

H4QIdEq :xssq

WY 0S:80 610¢/82/2D



6L865 6701 6T/21/20 LTTBE0ES08 SHITIANS FDIIIO AOVINVAQY SETIAVIS SHITAdNS ONIILVIEJO 000" 0%¥L-9€6-065
G9866G £6°09¢ 6T/21/20 882902 YAMAS/JHLYM - SW¥0d ALITILIA ONI SWAISAS ONIINIYA SEITAANS ONILIVEAIO 000° 0% L-9E£5-065
62665 z2°02 61/92/20 6T0C HOUYH a3d¥/ALITIAVSIQ/HAIT HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAVW VSIA WYEI SNOT FONVEASNT 00€°9TL-9€5~0665
v166S 6T LT 61/92/20 8LEOLTZ000STH WAINTId 6T0Z HOUYW TYINId YITHA HONYEASNI TYINEQ 00T 9TL-9€£5-0635
62665 €£°89 61/92/20 6T0Z HOMYH d3a¥/ALITIGVSIA/IATIT HAIT TYNOIIVN NOSIAVH /9¥SIA WYL IdOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€£5-063
NOILVIISININAY 9¢£G adsa

GETEL 000 3deQ I04 te10L
87665 SETEL 61/92/20 6T02/92/20 9TELO0-IVYD :3UNOOO®R IOI PUNISI dn HIOY ‘YINYS FTIVAYd SINQODDY 000°Z0Z-000-06G
000 3daqg
aNnd ¥IMAS 066 pung

L 9%F ‘8T aNQd A¥VIEIT TLZ PUnd Iod Tel0[

ZL 9% 8T 000 3dsg 04 TE3OL
72665 9% %98 61/92/20 6568620 0-6T1/T0/£0 - INIWITIOV FONVYNIINIVH ‘ONI "I°1°I SINIWATIOV HONYNIINIVH 000°9£6-000-TLZ
59665 06667 61/92/20 £T6L XIVEIT - HONUNAINIVH NMYT 6102 NMYTRIHO NITIONEI HONYNIINIVH/ S9IVdHY 000" 0£6-000-TLZ
66866 007 €96 61/92/20 6102 XJdYANYL MOTd/LTIYS/AAYE0S  EONUNHZINIVH NMYT g3d FONYNALNIVA/ SIIVdTS 000°0€6-000-TLZ
50665 09°06€°T 61/92/20 8%¥99%£0ZTF0T ¥d SATEIHS L0Z8 - TII9 AIITIIA 00 ADYENI SYIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-000-TLZ
99665 007691 61/92/20 0T6L XIVYLEIT - WOYISOd  HEDIAYES TYISOod S °n ONIHSITANd ® ONIINIYA 000" T06-000-TLZ
86865 Z6°L1Z 61/92/20 CZETZO0LLETBL68E OLLETBLEBE - HDIAIGES HENOHATTHL I31Y ANOHATTEL 000°068-000-1L2
09665 00759201 61/92/20 7805 AIVEAIT ~ EEd FAIIVALSININAY Nd TYIENTD dMIL SYWOHL 294 NOIIVILSININGY 000°008-000-TLZ
07666 007089 61/92/20 606L $M009 TYASIA/OIANY $MO09 QEA¥ODHY S$MO0d TYASIA/0IANY 00Z°82L-000-TLZ
€2665 06°11¢ 61/92/20 TT92SE  INI¥¥ND - MOOGYYIX AHAWEOOIE 810 *00 NOSTIM MH sY00d 11Ind¥ 00T 8ZL-000-TLZ
£2666G 00°GFE 61/92/20 GEPEGE NIAT¥OSEAS 610 ATAHS HONAMZATT ‘0D NOSTIM MH SM009 I10aY 00T"8ZL-000-TLZ
81665 767 6LT 61/92/20 LO6L SHMO0E ONINJIVET IAOVONID/ITVO $M00d9 ITNdY 00T"8ZL-000-TLZ
006665 80°8¢6 61/92/20 906L $M00g SITINAY/NIMATIHD MOTAVI 3 dEMvd SMO0€ 17Tnd¥ 00T°82L-000-TLZ
00665 9Z°%21’T 61/92/20 906L $Y00€ SITNAY/NTIATIHD ¥OTAYL ® ¥INVE $Y009 SNINATIHD 000°8ZL-000-TLZ
L9666 7S 86 61/92/20 TT6L AIV¥EIT - XI1ITIEVSIA SINS WANA ALITIGVSIA 00G"9TL-000-TLZ
v166G z6°LE 61/92/20 8LEOLTZ000SIYE WOTIHIYd 6T0Z HOUWKW TYINAd YITEA HONVINSNI HITVYEH 000°9TL-000-TLZ
000 3deg
aNQd RJV9EIT TLZ Puns

2006zt 1TIOYINY JuswdoTsasg umolumod 8FZ PUNE I0d TR0l

Z0°0GZ°T 000 3deg 104 Te3OL
LZ66S L0" LS9 61/92/20 TLO9 ¥D/LD ¥ATIIW - SIHOITIAANIS YIVAEY 'ONI OIMIDYIE AQQHAT HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATT 000" 0€6-000-8%2
8L86G 8L 6TC 6T/21/20 T0-6682166 LOILIVYYD - IHOITIETYLS HOVIJAY WOD DIMIOIATI QIVANYIS AONYNITINIVH/ SIIVdTY 000°0£6-000-8¥%C
G066S 88°Zh 61/92/20 09L89€€£58£02 1D ¥ETIIN 6€£7 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9Y¥ANI SYIWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-000-8%2
S0666S e LS 61/92/20 0GE96€5L9£0T ad ®AZIOT T0T - TII9 RIITIIO 00 A9¥EANT SYIRNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-000-8%2
50665 Sz ZL 61/92/20 TGE96EGLIE0T a4 IOIIVYD 0LZ8 - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9¥ENI SYHWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-000-8%2
60665 L8 66 61/92/20 87€96€£G5L9€02 ad IOIIVYD €98L - TII9 ALITIIN 00 A9Y¥ANT SYAWASNOD SATILITILAO 000°026-000-8%Z
G066G 787001 61/92/20 6VE96€G6L9€E0T @4 IOIIVYD 6069 - TII9 ALITIIO 0D A9YENT SYEWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-000-8%¢
000 3deqg
A3TIoyany juswdoToasg umojumo(q 8%z pund

GL"60L’S IOITOd~-ALIAYS DITANd L0Z PUng Ioi Te3od

GL 60L'8 000 3dsa I0d Te30L
76865 G6°G¢ 61/21/20 8102 WEOANN/NAF/SAI'TAANS ONILVIAIO ALIFd Iddd FOITOd IL ONINIVIL ¥ NOILYONdd 000°096-000-L02
96866 60°¥8T‘T 61/21/20 8VELI9LS 1IN TASHIA/SYD ONI XdM TANd TASEIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-000-L0Z
GZ66S G6°LET 61/92/20 169¢C FOITOd - HANITIOOTI av0¥dd0o NYRNOYI ASNAIXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L02
£6866G 00°1S 61/21/20 6T10C XJIYANYL SHHSYM TTOIHIA ONI dITdL HSNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L02
786G 8L 6TG'T 61/21/20 g3A/NYL/8T 0Id EOITO4d - HDNYNIINIVW ATDIHEA OINY S TAGAOYLS HTIVd ASNEIXE TTOIHHEA 000°8£6-000-L02
000 3deqg
IDITOd-ALHAYS 0ITdNd LOZ pund
J}o9yD 1UNOUY 23eg MU SDTOAUT *0s3(Q S0TOoAUT JTIOPUDA ossqg 1O IoquInN T9

T1/9 1obeg

ADEHD ¥HEdV¥d ‘d4AL MOEHD - AI¥d

JEZITYNINOL

6102/82/20 - 6T0Z/10/20 SAI¥A ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0dH¥ NOILNGIYISIA T9 AOIOANT

dTysumo], sewoy] :dd
d4dIAa :aesn
WY 09:80 612¢/82/20



67665 00°209°¢ 61/92/20 06L76T HIXd NIYW YAIYM NI¥MAW - dML SYHOHL "ONI dN0¥9 ¥dADIAS O NI¥AW LISOdEd YHWOLSND SET"$SZ-000-26G
8766S 0669 61/92/20 6T0Z/92/20 9ZELOO-IL¥Y¥D :3UNODDR 10J pungsx dn HINY ‘YEWYS ITIVAVd SINNODDY 000°20Z-000-2-65S
p0665 6L70€ 61/92/20 6102/92/20 6L8LO0-IIYY :3UNODOE IOI PUNISI dn ¥NNY ‘¥SIHO TTIYAVd SINNODDY 000°202-000-7265
000 3daqg
aNQd ¥ALYM 166G PUnd

G8°ZEE’FET aNdd ¥EAMES 06§ Pung zoi Telol

86 TT9“EET HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILYAEdO 0%S 3deq zod Te3ol
96865 86°65L 6T/21/20 8VEL99LS TANA TESHATIA/SYD ONI XdM TA0d TASEIA 3 S¥O 001°8BE6-075-06G
LG66S 82°89¢ 61/92/20 GG9G¢ ITAIN F0I OAN NITA-ATNAMS HONYNTLNIVH/ SIIVAHTT 000°0E£6-075-06S
€665 FETLOT 61/92/20 6L6TL0 MdQ ~ SHEITAdNS SNILVIAdO ANVAWOD ¥HId¥d ANVIAIW FONYNILNIVH/ SIIVITT 000°0£6-07G~066G
0CT665 ShTZL 61/92/20 v8ET9 Mdd - EONVNIINIVA/SUIVATY VINTI ? INIHAIADT 93H HONYNALNIVWN/ SYIVdET 000" 0£6-07S-06G
L686S 00" 80F 6T/21/20 1/22£29 Mdd - AINDLIND THILS TIYMANYH TIFATHOM AONYNALNIVIN/ SETIVdRT 000°0E£6-07S-06G
886G 0G°00¥% 61/21/20 6T0Z AYYANYL ITAR A2I/ITYS MD0d ONI 18400 FNOLS AONYNALNIVN/ SIIVdTA 000" 0£6~0%S-C6G
99865 0L 997 ‘T 61/21/20 LGT8E ¥EAEIA-DILd0 ISAS ONITIVYD HOII-0¥d FONYNALNIVN/ SEIVdTT 000°0£6-0%5-066G
16865 6% 06 6T/21/20 6T0C AI¥NIgdd FONYNIILNIVK/ SUIVdHAd 10ddd FHOH HONYNIINIVH/ SIIVdTT 000°0€6-075-C66
87866 06°GL 61/21/20 aa/ad - TOLSL QEOYHOEY JHHSINONIIXA HNIJA 29Y NOILOWIOWd E¥Id ATYD AONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdEY 000°0£6-0%5-C6S
6€£865 £6°C€ 6T/21/20 G0ZE90TTd-08¢E X¥EIIVE V90 AZT  08f - SOTd SATMALIVE TONYNALNIVI/ SUTIVIES 000°0€6~07G-C6G
Zv665 GO"E€TS’0TT 61/92/20 0L000Sd ¥ID HIY - FEL ININIVAIL WIALYMALSYM SNMOIL MATIIYHD MUNIOUS SHAI INANIVIAEIL TOYMIS 000°226-0%5-C66G
50665 90°L9 61/92/20 €T8T2TZLLZS0T Q¥ SYWOHS N 0£6F - TTId AIITILA 0D ADMANT SYFWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%S-C6S
50665 68 TIE¥ 61/92/20 26L802¥7SS0C IS HMITAQYW 89LL - TIIS ALITIIN 00 A9¥ANT SYTWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-075-C6G
G066S g€ L2t 61/92/20 €6PEE6TTI902 ¥A QUIGYEANAHL SSLT — TII9 ALITILIN 0D ADWEANE SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-075-06G
50665 8T° 06 61/92/20 0%L12622590¢ @ dIAIY N 8Z6T - TII9 AIITILIN 00 A9YANT SYIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0%5-06S
G0665 08°1S 61/92/20 269605291202 # ad ¥ANVITO N GOGT - TII9 XIITIIN 00 ADMANA SYAWRNSNOD SEITITILA 000°026-075-066
G06665 9,221’1 61/92/20 OTLT6€98S€0C # @ ¥ANVATO N GOGT - TIIL ALITILIA 00 A9YINT SUTHNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0%5-06S
S066S 8L°CEW 61/92/20 T€L66275970C Q¥ SYWOHI N 00Z€ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SYTWASNOD SEITITILA 000°026-075-06G
G0666G 0% °s2C 61/92/20 €88¥7266050¢C Q¥ ¥EATY N €2€Z - TIId ALITIIN 0D ADYUEANT SYHAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
G0666G 0T 9€T 61/92/20 LT908%L0920C @d TIATE N FF6E - TII9 ALITILA 00 ADYANA SYAWNASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%5-065
50665 £0°296 61/92/20 €¥99%€02TH0C ¥a €ATIIHS §T28 - T1I9 ALITIIN 00 AOWANT SYFWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-075-06G
G066S S0°G2C 61/92/20 €GLIVETEOR0Z Q¥ ¥ITTIA L99T - TII9 ALITILA 0D A99ANT SHYIEWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0¥5-066G
60665 78 1¥Z 61/92/20 €8LT9288TS0C ¥»TSd# ¥C MYYILS I 0Z - TII9 ALITIIA 0D A9¥ANT SHAWNSNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-075-065
G0666S §6°22¢ 61/92/20 68LT9788T1G0Z TSd# 4¥ WYHYMD N G8 - TIId ALITIIO 00 AOYWANH SYAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
506665 vETLZT 61/92/20 60LTSP96920C ¥A YALSEONOTO d GZT - TII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYWANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-075-066G
50665 267G 61/92/20 CE9SHSLTILTOZ @4 JHKEOM NYA 0%8 ~ TTI9 ALITILO 0D ADYANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0%5-06S
G0665 6L°8€ 61/92/20 €87 VEYS8LZ0Z NIIYD ANYTHOIH 00€6 - TIIE AIITILO 0D A9YEANT SYFWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
S0665 T1°€6T 61/92/20 V0L8SEFILEDT ad W¥HYES S $6%T - TII9 ALITILA 00 ASDMENA SYANASNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z26-0¥5-06G
G0666G 0%°S¢C 61/92/20 628665950L02 @d QINVITO § GZ - TII9 ALITILA 00 A9YANT SYTWNSNOD SATILITILIN 000°026-0%5-06S
G0665 LY LS0'E 61/92/20 09ZE¥£02170C a¥ TIGAOEIS 0969 - TIIF ALITIIN 00 ADYANA SYAWASNOD SEIIITILN 000°026-075-056G
T¥86G 7689 6T/21/20 Zv0Z06T1990C ad 9IATE N #F6€ - TIId XLITILA 02 A9Y¥ANT SYAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-075-0566G
GE86S LS9TT 61/21/20 L60OETH ADIAYAS ANOHAETIL IAN"€ZT ANOHAATHL 000°068-075-056
78866 86799 6T/21/20 ZOSLY Mdd - SWMOJAINA FIOLS ¥VEM MMOM HHL SIHEOIINN 000°Z¥L-0%G-056G
16665 66°%C 61/92/20 8L572ZES08 SHITddNS ADIAIO AOYINYAQY SHTAVLS SEITAdNS SNILVIAIO 000" 0% L-0%5-055S
91665 00°06€’T 61/92/20 LE6T6SER ISNEDIT FSN ATONIS OISYd dOIMSAd SWALSAS TYINIWNOIIANT SHITAdAS SONILVIIJIO 000" 0%L-0%5-05¢S
%9866 T%°LE 6T/2T/20 TO0-T€£95800 SHITddAS EOIJAIO HEOILIO SSHIIXH INIUd SMITAANS ONIIVIAJO 000°0%L-0%S-055
62665 €9°€2 61/92/20 6T0Z HOIYW A3QY/ALITIEVSIAQ/EAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW VSIA WIEIL ONOT HONVEASNI 00€°9TL-0%5-056
1665 §Z2°002 61/92/20 8LEOLTZO00SIY NOTWTId 6132 HOUYW TYINAd VITEA AONVENSNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-0%5-055
62665 A4S 61/92/20 6T0Z HOIVH a3d¥/XLITIEYSIA/TIIT TAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAVW /g¥SIQ WMHEI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%5-056G
FONYNHIINIVR 3 SNOILVIHdO 0%S 1dsa

Z6°L%9 NOILWYLSININAY 9€S 3deg Zod Teaol
166665 SL°T 61/92/20 GTF80EES08 SHITAANS ADIAIO AOYILNVAQY SHTAYIS SHITAdAS ONILVIEJO 000°0%L-9€£S-055
16666S 17721 61/92/20 8L5%22£508 SHITddNS WOIdI0 AOYINYAQY SHATAVILS SHITddNS ONILTIAdO 000°0FL-9€5-06G
NOTIILVIISININAY 9¢€S 3dsqg
aNAd ¥IMIS 066G Pung
302YD JUNOUY 21ed JUd 9D TOAUT *0Sa( IDOTOAUT JIOPUSA o83 9 IaqunN —o

MOHHD ¥ddvd :ddAL MOHHD -~ dI¥d
JHIZITYNINOL

6102/82/20 - 6102/10/20 SAIVA LS04
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥OdA¥ NOIILAGIMISIA TS FOIOANI

drysumo], seuoy] :gd
ddAT4a -aesn

1T/L 1abed WY 0G:80 6T102/8¢/2



aNNd dsQadd TYAIDINAW 966G pung

LETLEE'TST aNnd ¥II¥M T6S Pung Iod Telog

GL'T9Z'Z TOYILNOD T¥LId¥D 006 3deg 104 TelOlL
67665 SLT9Z T 61/92/20 88LY6T ¥M ¥Q HOVTTIVYM/SATIIHS - dMI SYHOHL *ONI  dno¥s ¥EDIJS SINAWIAOIAWI TYILIAYD 000" %L6-006-T6S
TOMINOD TYLIAYD 006 3deg

20°62L'FPC TIONUNIINIVW ® SNOILVYHIdO 0%S 1deQ o4 TelolL
96865 86 °6SL 6T/21/20 8¥ELIILS TANA TASIIA/SYD ONI XdM TINA TASHIA 3 SO 00T 8£6-0%5-166
LL86S 68°98%F ‘1€ 61/21/20 06262 YEIQOONT F¥H ddI9avd "0 “MALIR TS ININIOVIdTY JALHN YAIYM 00€°0£6-075-T6G
LG66G 87892 61/92/20 §G96¢ ITAN 90T DN NIAM-XINAMS HONYNALNIVH/ S9IVddd 000°0£6-0%S-166
££666 FEL9T 61/92/20 6L6%7L0 Mdd - SHEITAANS ONIIVEEAO ANYAWOD ¥XdAVd ANYIAIN HONYNALNIVA/ SYIVdTA 000°0£6-07S~T66G
ZE665 00°00G6T 61/92/20 €00610S Mdd - SHITIANS IAONUYNALNIVA FATYA 3 FdId NYOIHDIW AONYNALNIVH/ SEIVdTT 000°0€6-0¥S-T6G
02665 Sy 2ZL 61/92/20 F8ET9 MAd - FONUYNHINIVW/SMIVATI VINTY 3 INZHAINOT 93H AONYNIINIYR/ SYIVdTI 000" 0€6-0%S-T6S
L686S 66°L0% 6T/21/20 1/22€29 Mdd - MINDIND THILS TIYMAIYH TIZITHOM FONVYNALNIVH/ SYIVATY 000°0€6-0%S-T6G
886§ 0§ 00¥ 61/21/20 610Z AIYANYL ITHN FDI/LI¥S D0 ONI 1SINd ENOLS HONYNALNIVA/ STIYdTT 000 0€£6-075-T6S
L9866 00°58¢€ 6T/21/20 T160-6T120 a9 AQQET 6LL ALIDS . AVIMOMIVS "d9°'Y HONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdHTd 000" 0€6-0%S-T65
99865 0L°99% T 61/21/20 LGT8E ¥EIII-DILd0 ISAS HNITIYD HOIIL-O¥d HONYNALNIVH/ S9I¥dTY 000°0€6-07S-T66S
LG86G 00°00L 61/21/20 0268T0S Mdd - SAITAANS HAONYNAINIYA HATYA 3 TITd NYOTHDIW FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0%S-T16%
16866 6706 6T/21/20 610z AYYNEGHI HONUNILNIVH/ SII¥dTT 10ddd FWOH ADNUNALNIVN/ SIIVATT 000°0€6-07S-T6G
886G 06°SL 61/21/20 ad/dai - TOL8L QEOYHOTY MEAHSINONILXA A¥IA 068Y NOIIDHIONMd HYIA FTYD HONYNALNIVH/ S9IVdTY 000°0£6-07S-T6S
6£86G z6°2¢€ 6T1/21/20 G0ZE90TTd-08¢E AYELIVE V¥90d AZT  08E - SNTd SATUAIIVE AONYNALNIVH/ ST IVdHET 000°0€6-0%S-T166
0%866G 20'96079L 6T/21/20 6T/1€/10 IOIIVED £0L9 - HDV¥SQA MUNIOVS J0 AIID  ALID FANES OL SSEANIAYTI 00T"LZ6-0¥S-T6G
07866 0Z°STZ‘SZT 6T/21/20 6T/1E/T0 LOILVYED €0L9 - ADYSN MYNIOVS A0 ALID YALYM SNISYHOYNd 000" LZ6-0%G-T65G
506665 0v"S¢ 61/92/20 88ESEHEEYO0Z  FESSYMVEYLILIL S9%6 ~ TTI9 XIITILN 0D XO¥ENT SYTWASNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-0%S-16S
50665 0v° sz 61/92/20 60TE€9288TS0C @4 SAACHED 06€ZT - TIIE XLITIIN 00 X9YEANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0%S-16G
50665 £0°296 61/92/20 6799%£021¥0C ¥ad SATHIHS STZ8 - TIId XIITILN 00 ADYANT SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0%5-16G
S066G ¥9°9¢ 61/92/20 £860T9T9ET02 a9 ¥¥0 0207 - TIId ALITILA 0D AOYANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%S-T169
S0666G 66°67L 61/92/20 T¥805582910¢2 Q3 WYHVID N LOTT - T7I9 XIITILIO 00 X9YIANE SUEHOSNOD SEHILITIIN 000°0Z6-0%S-T165S
GEBGS LS 9TT 6T/21/20 L60ETH ADIAYES ANOHITTHEL IAN €2ZT ANOHJATHAL 000°0S8-0%S-T6G
89666 96°09 61/92/20 6L0GZL8680000 dnoId oMda sdn SEIDIAMES TYNOISSHIOHA 000" LT8-0%5-T6G
65665 GL"0G8'T 61/92/20 L8LFP6T M ONIYNONF/TIINOD SYS - dMI SYWOHL *ONI  dno¥s ¥ddIds SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000" LT18-07S-T6G
78865 8699 6T/21/20 Z0GLY Mdd - SWNOJAINA TIOLS ¥VEAM MIOM FHI SOOI INN 000°ZVL-0%S-T6G
16666 00°62 6T1/92/20 8LS¥2TES08 SHAITddNS EOIJAIO AOYINYAQY SHTAYLS SHITAANS SNILYIEJO0 000" 0%L-0%5-16G
91665 00°0G€T 61/92/20 LEGTEGER ISNEOIT ISN HTONIS OISV dOIMSAd SWIALSAS TYINIRNOIIANT SHITAINS SONILYIAJO 000° 0% L-07S-T6G
79866 v LE 6T/21/20 TO0-TE96800 SHITddNS EDIAAO HEDIAIO SSHUAXE INTHUd SHITAANS ONILYYEO 000" 0FL-0%S-T64
62665 €9°¢z 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUVH a3d¥/XALITIGVSIA/HEAIT HFAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYHW VSId WMEL ONOT HEONVEASNI 00€79TL-07G-166
71666 §2°00¢C 61/92/20 8LE0LTZ000STY WAINIYd 6T0C HOMYW TYINAA ¥ITId AONVEINSNI TYINAA 002 9TL-0¥G-T6G
626665 vE'Z8 6T1/92/20 6T0C HOIYH a®QqQ¥/ALITIEVSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYH /9¥SId WYEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0VS-T6G
HONUNIINIVH 3 SNOIIVNHJO 056 1daa

16° L9 NOIILVEISININAY 9¢G 3daq 104 Te30L
16665 LT 61/92/20 GT780£EG08 SHITAANS FOIAIO AOVINVAQY SHATAVILS SEIT4dNS HNILVIIIO 000°0%L-9€6-T6G
16666 IS ARAN 61/92/20 8LS%2ZEG08 SHITIANS FDIAIO AOYINVAQY SHTAVLS SAITAANS SNILVIAJO 000" 0% L-9ES-T6S
686G 67 0T 6T/21/20 LTT8E0EG08 SHAITIANS FOIAIO AOYINVAQY SHETIVLS SAITAdNS SNILVYAJO 000°0FL-9€G6-T66
598665 £6°09¢ 6T/21/20 88290¢ FIMAS/MEIYM - SWEOA ALITILON  ONI SWALSAS ONILNIHEd SEITAdAS ODNILVIEIO 000" 07L-9€S-T6S
67665 2 0¢ 61/92/20 6T0C HOYYH d3a¥/ALITIEVSIQ/EATT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVW VSIA WJEL ONOT FONVIASNT 00€°9TL-9€5-T65
7166S 6T %L 61/92/20 8LEOLTZ000SIY WQIKIYd 6T0Z HOMYH TYINAd YITEA AONVEINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€G-166
62665 £€°89 61/92/20 6T0Z HOUYR d3Q¥/ALITIEVSIA/EIIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW /9¥SIQ WMIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9E€G-T66
NOIIVIISININAY 9¢s 21deq

69°869°¢C 000 3deg z0d Te30L
000 3dsqg
aNQd ¥AIYM T6S Pund
J09YD AUNOUY °3eq YD 90TOoAUT *DS3(Q 9DTOAUT IOPUDA 0sag TIo IsqunN T9

T1/8

:obeg

MOEHD JdHdv¥Yd

dazI

*HJAL MDHEHD

TYNINOL

- a

I¥d

6102/82/20 ~ 610Z/10/20 SHALVA 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I9043¥ NOILAGIMISIA 19 FOIOANT

drysumo], sewoyy :gd
HIdTEA :IesN)
WY (5:80 610¢/82/20



16°296°L60°S

16°296°L60°G

dNQd XVL €0L PUN 304 Te30L

000 3dsg Iod Te3OL

75665 00°L0€‘820’'T 61/92/20 87107 SIII SIXYI 8T0Z YHINIM - SIdI NYDIHOIW J0 HIVIS IdI IW A0 FLYLS OL dNd 00T 9€2-000-€0L
91665 TE€7€€6/L0E 61/92/20 8T0Z YALNIM 61/12/20-6T1/80/20 — SINEWAVA XYL dsSI MYNIOYS IDWA4S/dSI MYNIOYS Ol F0d 000°9€2-000-€0L
€L866 LY ¥8L'8FT 61/21/20 8T0C YHINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/9Z2/10 - SINEWAYd XYL dSI MUYNIDYS IDEAS/dSI MUYNIOYS OIL =nd 000°2€2-000~-€0L
€166G Z6°0LE‘LOT 61/92/20 8T0Z SIAI NOIILOHTIOD XYL SIJ4I 8T0C EDFTIOD0 ¥ITEd LI A9FTIOD YITEA O INd 00T SEZ-000-€0L
£I66S 98-z§L'€0e 61/92/20 8T0Z YAINIM 6T1/12/20-6T/80/20 - SINEWAYd XYL ADHETTIOD ¥ITEd AOATIOD ¥ILTAA OL And 000°5£2-000-£0L
S786S OL" LYYV “86 6T/21/20 8T0Z YALNIM 5T1/L0/20-61/92/T0 - SINIWAYL XYL EOETTOD ¥ITAA A9ATIOD VITAA OL HENa 000°5€2-000-£0L
97665 LT TTIZ/09 61/92/20 8T0Z SIdT NOTIIDATIOO XYL SIII 8102 asI MVYNIDYS I4I AST MYNISVYS O 3INd 00T 7€2-000-£0L
96666 T0°9€F ‘€S 61/92/20 s 8T0Z YAINIM 5T/12/20-61/80/20 - SINIWAYVA XYL Id TOOHDS AHTTIVA NYMS IMNIS TOOHDS ATTTIVA NYMS ZET SZZ-000-€0L
£8866 8L°GHFT’‘SE 61/21/20 S 8T0Z YAINIM 51/L0/20-6T/92/T0 - SINIWAYd XVI Id TOOHDS AFETIVA NYMS TIMNIS TOOHOS XITTYA NYMS ZET 522-000-£0L
GG666G 60°VLE‘6FC 61/9z/20 a 8T0Z YAINIM 5T/T2/20-61/80/20 - SINEWAYA XYI Id 'TOOHOS XATIVA NYMS I9Ed XITIYA N¥YMS OI 3Nd TET G2Z-000-€0L
28866 G6°9T0‘%9T 61/21/20 a 8107 YAINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/92/T0 ~ SINHWAYd XYL IQ TOOHOS XITTIVA NUMS 1990 XATIVA NYMS OL 3I0d TET SZ2-000-€0L
96666 LE"ZE6'8ST 61/92/20 O 8T0Z YHAINIM 61/12/20-6T/80/20 - SINIWAYA XYL Id TOOHOS XETIVA NYMS WMAJO XATIVA NYMS OJ H0d 0€T"522-000-€0L
£8865 6°92£'661 61/21/20 © 8T0Z YHAINIM 61/L0/20-6T/9Z2/T0 - SINHWAYd XV¥L Id TOOHOS XIATIVA NYMS V¥HdAO AXTIVA NYMS O E0d 0€T*522-000-€0L
22666 18°966 '70C 61/92/20 810z SIdI NOILDYATIOO XYL SLII 8T0C I¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTIWAH I STOOHIS MOOTWAH OL And Z280°522-000-€0L
22666S 067889 'G8T 61/92/20 8T0C MAINIM 61/12/20-6T1/80/20 - SINIWAYd XYL T¥ISIA TOOHDS YDOTWEH Hd TOOHIS MDOTWHEH OL ENd 180°622-000~-€0L
06866 69°86L°TL 61/21/20 8102 YHLNIM 6T/L0/20-6T/9Z/T0 - SINHWAYd X¥I IMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWHAH Hd TOOHDS MOOTWIH Ol HAd T80°62Z-000-€0L
22665 0L°GL9‘L9C 61/92/20 8T0Z YALNIM 6T/T2C/20-6T1/80/20 - SINIWAVd XYI TMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH O STOOHIS MOOTWIH Ol INd 080°522-000-€0L
06866 vZ"G8172Z6T 61/21/20 8T0C YAINIM 61/L0/20-6T/92/10 - SINIWAVA XYI I¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTWAH O STOOHDS MDOTWIEH OL End 080°622-000-€0L
LT66S T1°206°9T 61/92/20 810 YIINIM 6T1/12/20-61/80/20 - SINIWAYd XV¥I ¥WISIQ TOOHOS ANVIEEMA S TOOHDS ANVYIETII Ol FNd ZL0'GZZ~000-€0L
9%866§ 07 "16€79 6T/21/20 8T0Z YHINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/92/10 - SININAVA X¥I ¥UISZA TOOHIS ANVIEEYEI S TOOHOS ANVIETIA Ol INd Z2L0°522-000-€0L
LT66S 80°826°Z¥% 61/92/20 8T0Z ¥HAINIM 6T/T2/20-61/80/20 - SINIAAVA X¥I ¥WIS-d TOOHDS ANYIEEEA d TOOHDS ANYTAAYI O FNd TL0°SCZ-000-€0L
97866 0v°225‘91 61/27/20 8T0Z JYHALINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/92/1T0 - SINIAAYd XYL HMISIA TOOHOS ANYIZEYd d TOOHDS ANYTHATYA OL HNd TL0°S2Z-000-€£0L
LT66S 6L°GGSTT 61/92/20 8T0Z WHALNIM 6T/12/20-61/80/20 - SINIANAVA XYL ¥WISICA TOOHOS ANYIATEA O TOOHDS ANVIATEA OL EAd 0L0°S§22-000-€0L
97866 G8°6T0'%2 61/21/20 8T0Z JHINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/9¢/T0 - SINIAAVd XVI YISId TOOHOS ANWIZHYEA O TOOHDS ANVTIHYII OL TNd 0L0°522-000-€JL
Gh66S §0°G6zZ6’€E 61/92/20 8T0Z YAWKWAS 6T/T2/20-6T/80/20 - SINIHAVA XYL ASYAEL AILNAOD MYNISDYS HES AINANOD MYNIOVS OL Hnd 00%°222-000-€£0L
ZL86S L5°069°2 61/21/20 8T0Z JIWWAS 6T/L0/20-6T/92/T0 - SINIAAYd XYL NSYANL ALNNOD MYNIOVYS HES AINQOD MYNIOVS OL FNd 00%"222-000-£2L
£¥66S TT°L6T‘9T 61/92/20 8T0Z YHAINIM 6T/12/20-6T/80/20 - SNIVYA NSYAIL ALNACD MYNIOVS NIVEA 0D MYNISYS OI 3INd 00€°222-000-€0L
0L86S 660079 61/21/20 8T0Z JdAINIM SNIVEd QSYTIIL XINNOD MUNIOVS NIYIA 00 MYNIOVYS OL Ind 00€°22Z-000-€0L
£F66S TE"T0E/LET 6T1/92/20 8T0Z SIAI SHXYL 8T0C ¥YHINIM - SIATI ASYAIL AINAOD MYNIOVS SYHII 0D MYNIOVYS OL ANd 00T°222-000-£0L
€¥66S LE"98Z/0GF 61/92/20 8107 YAINIM 6T/12/20-6T/80/20 - SINIHAYd X¥YI QASYRIL AINAOD MYNIOVS ¥I AINNOD MYNIOWS OI A0d 000°22Z-000-€0L
£V66S TG 9LTE 61/92/20 8102 JYHAWHNS 6T/T2/20-6T/80/20 - SINIWAYd XVI QOSYEHMI ALNNOD MYNISVYS ¥I AINQOD MYNIOYS OL End 000°22Z-000-€0L
0L866G €L"€9G/LTZ 61/21/20 8T0Z JHINIM 6T/L0/20-6T/92/T0 - SINIHAVA XYL ASYZYL ALNAOD MYNIOYS ¥I AINQOD MYNIOYS OL And 000°2Z22-000-£0L
0L86S SV LLT’C 61/21/20 8T0Z JHAWAAOS 6T/L0/20-6T/92/T0 - SINEHAVA XYL ASYEIYI AINAOD MYNIOVYS ¥l AINNOD MYNTIOHYS OI 4And 000°222-000-€0L
09666 69°82C/81 61/92/20 8T0Z YHINIM NOILDITIOO XVI SHIA NINAY SIJII Nd TYIIANTD dMI SYWOHI IIVIISINIHAY TINIS OL INd 0S¥ "9TZ-000-£0L
09665G 88°€09‘6¥ 61/92/20 8T0Z YHINIM NOIIDHETIOO XVI SEEA NINAY SIJAI Nd TYIENED dMI SYWOHI VIENED dMI SYWOHL O 30d 062 9TZ-000-€0L
€9665G 60°98% ‘'L 61/92/20 8T0Z SIAI NOIIOATIOO X¥I SIII 8T0Z JYS 2ITdNd dMI SYHWOHL IJ4I EDIT04/Sd OL 4ANd LTZ STZ-000-€0L
6566G €L OFTET 61/92/20 8T0Z SIJdI NOIIDWTTIOO XV¥I SLII 8T0Z dINCH FYIA dMI SYWOHL JI SAIVNYAAY FIId OL HANd 9TZ°STZ-000-€0L
29666 16°0F9 ‘€€ 61/92/20 8T0Z SIAT NOILDATIOD XYl SIAI 8I0Z JYS O2ITdNd dMI SYWOHI I INIWIMYAZd FEIA/Sd 9nd STIZ STZ-000-€0L
19665 917028791 61/92/20 8T0C SIJAT NOIIOWETION XYL SIAI 8T0T A9vVddIT dMI SYWOHI ¥¥9dIT dML SYWOHI OL dnd 0ST°61Z~-000-€0L
LE66S ZT76€ 61/92/20 6T02/92/20 00T1-60-£-2T-8C PUNISY XBL UTM 8T0Z STHNNYS YIDIYIvd ATIYAYd SINNODOY 000°202-000-€0L
26866 00°0¢ 61/21/20 6T0C/21/20 SO0P-SZ-£-TT-8C PUNISY XBL UTM 8T0T ¥ AINOTY ’IMAJWNH FIGVAVd SINNODOY ooo.NON|OOO|mO>
000 3daq
aNQd XYI €0.L pung

06°LLO'SH aNNd ESAITY TVAIDINAW 965 Pund Iod Teaol

06" LLO'GH 000 3adsg xod TeIOTL
87665 00°GST 61/92/20 6T0C HSYYI - INAWASYNGWITT IIIVYd NNAT SaNNITA 000 796-000-966G
86866 06°226 ‘%% 61/21/20 8T0Z YIIWNHADHA SHOIAYHS HISYM dITOS YEIWIADIEA AV HILSYM NYOIHOIN dINW IOVIINOD ASNAHT ooo.mom|OOO|Wmm
000 3dsq
aNAd FSNIEY TYAIDINAW 965 pung
J02UD UNOWY 231BQ UD soTOAUT *0s9(Q SOTOAUT JIOPUDA osag TI9 IsqunN T9

MOFEHD ¥EdVd :HdAL MOIHD - 4Ivd

A=z ITYNENOL drysumoy sewoyy :dq

11/6 rebeg

610¢/82/20 - 610Z/T0/20 SHI¥A LS04
EIHSNMOL SVWOHLI ¥OJd I¥OdEd NOILAGIMISIA 19 HOIOANI

HddI1dg -assn
WY 05:80 6102/82/20



JD09YD Junoury o23ed JUd 90TOAUT *0S9( °9DTOAUT JIOpuap osaQ TI9 IaquinN T9
MDAHD ¥EJVYA HJAL MDOHEHO - dIvVd
QEZITYNEOOL drysumo], sewoyg :gqg
6102/82/20 - 6T02/T0/20 SAL¥A 1SO4
TT/0T :obeg

HIdTIHd :x9s8n
dIHSNMOL SVWOHI Y04 IMOdT NOIINGIMISIA T9 FOIOANT

WY 09:80 6102/82/20



TL°TZ8'TH9’S ispund TTY Id5d Te3olL

T6°296°L60°S aNond XYL 0L pung
06" LLO'SH aNnd FSAIFY TYJIOINAW I6G Pung
LETLEE'TST aNAd ¥EIYM 166G PULd
G8 ZEE'PET aNQd ¥EMES J6G PUnd
2L 9%F 3T aNnd X¥v9dIT TLZ pung
2070521 Toy3iny juswdoTeAsd umojumod 3HZ PUNI
SL°60L"8 HDITO4-ALIAAVS DITdNd ¢0Z pung
¥8 1%L ’DE ANINVYEEd TEII-XIIIVS 0IT9dnd 502 pund
GE€96°ES aNOd ONTIVIHAO TVIANTD TO0T Pund
isTejlol pung
Oo=2YyD Junoury °3ed 3IUdD 9D TOAUT "Dsa(J @oToAaUT JIOPUSA ossg 1o JoqumN —9
MOFHD ¥HAdVd :dJXL MOEHO - QIvVd
aEZITYNIOOL drysumo] sewoyl :gd
6T02/82/20 - 6T0Z/T0/20 SIIVA 1S0d TIQIEA :Iesn

11/1T :abeq dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥OdTd NOIINGINLSIA 19 TOIOANT WY 05:80 6T02/82/20



02/28/2019 08:49 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2018 TO 02/28/2019
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2018 Debits Credits 02/28/2019
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 22,574.18 24,691,949.06 24,704,127.23 10,396.01
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,710,933.88 2,242,483.86 2,846,352.50 1,107,065.24
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 240,556.91 198.68 230,000.00 10,755.59
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 66,083.21 21,308.14 0.00 87,391.35
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 2,017,928.38 1,604.47 1,019,532.85 1,000,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00
003.400 CERTIFICATE OF DEP CHASE BANK 0.00 231,022.73 0.00 231,022.73

GENERAL OPERATING FUND 4,035,502.38 3,496,617.88 4,095,885.35 3,436,234.91
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 256,298.03 1,117.57 0.00 257,415.60
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 892,220.14 155,244 .41 726,144.77 321,319.78
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 584,057.77 373.98 1,091.28 583,340.47
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,125,004.29 160,970.37 910,402.90 375,571.76
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 101,560.11 232,867.50 261,000.00 73,427.61
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 807,782.20 3,184.27 200,000.00 610, 966.47

ROAD REVOLVING FUND 909,342.31 236,051.77 461,000.00 684,394.08
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 81,521.08 17,422.99 95,821.24 3,122.83
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 10,357.04 261,000.00 261,000.00 10,357.04
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 628,752.67 66,998.75 285,820.33 409,931.09
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00

LIBRARY FUND 834,092.67 66,998.75 285,820.33 615,271.09
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 893,988.80 1,230,793.96 1,047,010.15 1,077,772.61
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 28,000.23 3,500.00 0.00 31,500.23
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 191,733.40 0.00 191,733.40 0.00
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 404,480.84 21,571.97 23.17 426,029.64
002.38¢6 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 2,017,928.38 1,604.47 19,532.85 2,000,000.00

SEWER FUND 3,654,064.65 1,257,470.40 1,258,299.57 3,653,235.48
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 739,352.84 3,212,950.56 3,230,199.88 722,103.52
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 38,268.99 13,075.00 0.00 51,343.99
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK (191,733.40) 191,733.40 0.00 0.00
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 249,768.07 13,423.98 5,045.00 258,147.05
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 272,747.93 331,327.62 600,000.00 4,075.55
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 498,643.43 302,131.82 330,000.00 470,775.25




02/28/2019 08:49 AM

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2018 TO 02/28/2019
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2018 Debits Credits 02/28/2019
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE DBANK 248,889.91 755.32 5,020.00 244,625.23
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 1,564,159.91 0.00 12,646.06 1,551,513.85
WATER FUND 3,688,273.68 4,065,397.70 4,182,910.94 3,570,760.44
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASII TIIE STATE BANK 651,156.91 2,224,553.63 2,792,506.00 83,204.54
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 301,098.60 1,099.56 0.00 302,198.16
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 952,255.51 2,225,653.19 2,792,506.00 385,402.70
Fund 610 CONSTRUCTION WATER/SEWER/MISC
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 25,178.20 0.00 0.00 25,178.20
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 20,557,992.88 18,098,432.99 2,459,559.89
002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 659.00 (659.00)
TAX FUND 0.00 20,557,992.88 18,099,091.99 2,458,900.89
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 17,070,741.93 57,194,260.95 57,874,101.60 16,390,901.28



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4,2019

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept resignation of Jean Reif from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Jean Reif has submitted a letter of resignation effective F ebruary 1, 2019. Jean has served
our Township since August 2009. Her life has changed significantly this past year and is
unable to commit the time required to be an active member. She has requested to remain
a part of our Fire Corp in the capacity to help us with our medical education. Jean was our
first hire as a medical responder. She fulfilled this role with the enthusiasm we had hoped
for. In her nearly ten years with us, she became our first and only Instructor Coordinator
making it possible for her to provide us continuing education in the medical field without
having to hire an outside firm or sending members out for training. It is my
recommendation we retain her in the Fire Corp to continue to enjoy the privilege of
having someone on staff with these credentials. She has certainly been an asset to our
Department and our community. I am attaching her letter of resignation. This has been
brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Jean Reif from
the Fire Department . :

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP 2019/2020 BUDGETS

Notice is hereby given that the Thomas Township Board will hold a public hearing on March 4, 2019, at 7
p.m. at the Thomas Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Michigan, for the
purpose of receiving comments from the public on the proposed 2019/2020 Thomas Township Budgets.
The proposed budgets may be viewed at the office of the Clerk during regular business hours after
February 22, 2019.

The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed
budget will be a subject of this hearing. The Board is NOT considering any
increase to the property tax millage rate.

Written and/or oral comments will also be received at the Thomas Township Offices through the date of
the hearing.
This notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meeting Act,
MCLA 41.72a(2)(3) and the Americans With Disabilities Act.
The Thomas Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as
signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to
individuals with disabilities at the meeting or public hearing upon 5 days notice to the Thomas Township
Board.
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Thomas Township
Board by writing or calling the following: Edward Brosofski, Clerk, 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, MI
48609, (989) 781-0150.
Edward Brosofski
Thomas Township Clerk






NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DNR TRUST FUND AND LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION GRANTS
PROGRAM APPLICATION

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing on Monday, March 4, 2019
at 7:00 p.m. at the Thomas Township Public Safety Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI
48609. The Public Hearing is a chance for citizens to comment on the DNR Trust Fund Grant
Application and Land and Water Conservation Grant Application for the renovations of the
Nature Preserve Center.

Written and/or oral comments will also be received at the Thomas Township Offices through the
date of the hearing.
This notice is posted in compliance with Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, the Open Meeting
Act, MCLA 41.72a(2)(3) and the Americans With Disabilities Act.
The Thomas Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such
as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the
meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting or public hearing upon 5 days notice to the
Thomas Township Board.
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Thomas
Township Board by writing or calling the following: Edward Brosofski, Clerk, 249 N. Miller Road,
Saginaw, MI 48609, (989) 781-0150.
Edward Brosofski
Thomas Township Clerk



[\




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March4, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the Annual Appropriations Resolution 19-06 for the

annual 2019/20 Fiscal Year Budget.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Youreceived a copy of the final draft of the 2019/20

Fiscal Year Budget last with a cover memo listing the final changes that were made to the
draft copy. I am including the list as follows:

o General Fund Revenues

Added $372,000 in projected revenues for the grant to purchase the
Heritage Insurance building.

Removed the $300,000 for the potential grant match, because grant will
not be available until 2020/21 fiscal year.

o Treasurer-Finance

Removed paper folder from office equipment in budget twice.

o Municipal Building

Removed paper folder under capital outlay.
Reduced the parking lot addition from $135,000 to $100,000.

o Parks Facility Aequisition/Construction

Removed the mill & pave of parking lot at diamond 1.

Added Marquee Sign at Roberts Park.

Removed garage addition.

Removed $603,000 for Nature Preserve Renovations, because grant will
not be available until the 2020/21 fiscal year.

o Transfers-in

Reduced transfer-in for Police Fund to amount agreed on by the Board at
the 2018/2019 budget workshop.



Page 2 of 2
March 4, 2019
Appropriations Resolution FY 2019/20

o Health Insurance
= All Health Insurance line items were reduced to reflect the new rates as

there is no increase for the coming year.

o General Fund - fund balance
= Added fund balance reserve for building improvements of $250,000 this

year — total of $500,000.

o Public Safety Police
* Reduced transfer-in to amount agreed on by board at 2018/2019 budget

workshop.

= Transferred sale of fixed assets to correct year.

* Adjusted both the salaried wage line item and the hourly wage line item.
=  Salaried from $155,620 to $171,825.

= Full-time hourly from $383,046 to $323,077.

* Also adjusted correlating wage related items such as FICA and pension.

With the exception of the DDA Fund, all Funds are in a solid position. Revenues are
down, but that is in part representative of when grants are being received. Likewise,
overall General Fund expenditures are down as well resulting from the timing of which
year grants are received.

All of the staff did an excellent job of putting together their respective budgets. As
always, we have looked at the numbers through a relatively conservative eyeglass. We
are not proposing taking on any debt in this year’s budget. All capital improvement and
regular expenditures are covered by savings or incoming revenues.

The Park Commission has approved those portions of the budget related to the Parks and
Recreation operations. The DDA Board will be holding a meeting later in March at
which time they will consider approval of their budget. The Township Board’s approval
will have to include a contingency for the DDA Board’s approval as a result.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 19-06.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve the Annual Appropriations Resolution
19-06 for the annual 2019/20 Fiscal Year Budget contingent upon the DDA Board’s
approval of the DDA Budget.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 19-06
GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2019/2020

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 4th day of
March, 2019, 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

offered the following resolution and moved for its adoption. The motion was

seconded by

A resolution to establish a general appropriations act for Thomas Township; to define the powers
and duties of the Thomas Township officers in relation to the administration of the budget; and to
provide remedies for refusal or neglect to comply with the requirements of this ordinance.

The Board of Trustees of Thomas Township resolves:

Section 1: Title

This resolution shall be known as the Thomas Township General Appropriations Act.

Section 2: Chief Administrative Officer

The Manager shall be the Chief Administrative Officer and shall perform the duties of the Chief
Administrative Officer enumerated in the resolution.

Section 3: Fiscal Officer

The Fiscal Services Director shall be the Fiscal Officer and shall perform the duties of the Fiscal
Officer enumerated in this act.

Section 4: Public Hearings on the Budget

Pursuant to MCLA 141.412; MCLA 141.413, notice of a public hearing on the proposed budget was
published in a newspaper of general circulation on February 21, 2019 and a public hearing on the
proposed budget was held on March 4, 2019.

Section 5: Estimated Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances
(As listed on attached pages.)






General Fund

Public Safety-Fire Department Operating Fund
Fire Apparatus Fund

Public Safety-Police Department Operating Fund
Revolving Road Fund

Parks and Recreation Fund

Sewer Fund

Water Fund

Municipal Refuse Fund

FEQEETORP

Section 6: Millage Levy

The Thomas Township Board shall cause to be levied and collected the general property tax on all
real and personal property within the township upon the current tax roll an amount equal to 3.1937
mills as authorized under state law and approved by the electorate. The mills to be levied are:

Township .9437
Fire Dept. Apparatus  .2500
Public Safety 2.0000 (1.3700, police operating; .6300 fire dept. operating)

These millage rates are subject to reduction based upon current year millage reduction (Headlee)
requirements.

Section 7: Adoption of Budget by Reference

The budgets in Thomas Township for the general fund, public safety-fire department operating fund,
fire apparatus fund, public safety-police department operating fund, revolving road fund, parks and
recreation fund, sewer fund, water fund, and municipal refuse fund are hereby adopted by reference,
with revenues and activity expenditures as indicated in Section 5 of this act.

Section 8: Adoption of Budget by Cost Center

The Board of Trustees of Thomas Township adopts the 2019/2020 fiscal year general fund, water
fund, sanitary sewer fund and parks and recreation fund budgets by cost center. Township appointed
staff responsible for the expenditures authorized in the budget may expend township funds up to, but
not to exceed, the total appropriation authorized for each cost center in these funds and may make
transfers among the various line items contained in the cost center appropriation. Those responsible
for the fire department operating, fire department apparatus, police department operating, and
municipal refuse fund may expend funds up to, but not to exceed the total appropriation authorized
for each fund and may make transfers among the various line items within the fund appropriation.
However, no transfers of appropriations for line items related to personnel or capital expenditures
may be made without prior board approval by budget amendment,

IT






Section 9: Michigan Public Act 152 of 2011

The Michigan Public Act 152 of 2011 Limits the amount a public employer may contribute to a
medical benefit plan, but allows its governing body, by a 2/3 vote, to exempt the governmental unit
from the requirements of the Act for each fiscal year; therefore be it resolved that Thomas Township,
pursuant to Sec. 8 (1) of PA 152 0£2011 (MCL 15.568) exempts itself from the requirements of the
Act for its 2013-14 fiscal year.

Section 10:  Appropriation not a Mandate to Spend

Appropriations will be deemed maximum authorizations to incur expenditures. The fiscal officer
shall exercise supervision and control to ensure that expenditures are within appropriations and shall
not issue any order for expenditures that exceed appropriations.

Section 11:  Transfer Authority

The Chief Administrative Officer shall have no authority to make transfers among the various cost
centers. The Chief Administrative Officer shall make recommendations to the board for amendments
to this resolution to approve transfers among the various cost centers within a fund. Under no
circumstances may the total budget of any fund be changed without board approval.

Section 12:  Periodic Fiscal Reports

The fiscal officer shall transmit to the board at the end of each month a report of financial operations,
including but not limited to:

a. a cash balances report showing the amount of funds available in each of the various
accounts

b. arevenue and expenditure report which shows for each line item and cost center in the
various funds the original budget, the amended budget, the year to date actual amounts,
the current month actual amount, any encumbered amounts, the unencumbered balance
and the percent of budget revenue received or expenditures made.

Section 13:  Limit on Obligations and Payments

No obligation shall be incurred against, and no payment shall be made from any appropriation
account unless there is a sufficient unencumbered balance in the appropriation and sufficient funds
are or will be available to meet the obligation.

Section 14: Budget Monitoring

Whenever it appears to the Chief Administrative Officer or the Township Board that the actual and
probable revenues in any fund will be less than the estimated revenues upon which appropriations
from such fund were based, and when it appears that expenditures shall exceed an appropriation, the

I1T






Chief Administrative Officer shall present to the township board recommendations to prevent
expenditures from exceeding available revenues or appropriations for the current fiscal year. Such
recommendations shall include proposals for reducing appropriations, increasing revenues, or both.

Section 15:  Violations of This Act

Any obligation incurred or payment authorized in violation of this resolution shall be void and shall
subject any responsible official(s) or employee(s) to disciplinary action as outline in P.A. 621 (1978)
and the Thomas Township Personnel Manual.

Section 15: Board Adoption

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

I further certify that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees and at the time of adoption of
said resolution had full power and lawful authority to adopt the foregoing resolutions and to confer
the powers therein granted to the person named who have power and lawful authority to exercise the
same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of this
Township the 4th day of March, 2019.

Robert Weise, Supervisor
CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on March 4, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present,
by aroll call vote of said members and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to
take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Iv






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the budget amendments to the 2018/19 fiscal year

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Once again we have had a productive year and as we near the end of the
2018/19 fiscal year the budgets are in need of some miscellaneous amendments. The attached
amended budget helps to easily identify the variations from the original budget. We did not list
each variation however below are some of the more substantial projects and reasons for the

amendments.

General Fund requires transfer between activity centers in Legislative, Elections, Train, Soccer and
Archery. Treasurer/Finance, Assessing, Building & Grounds, Community Development and
Construction Codes have minor adjustments to wages and wage related items. The transfer into
Legislative is related to increased legal fees and the change in the employer contribution to pension.
With the purchase of two additional tabulators for the AV counting board the elections activity
requires a transfer in. The transfer into the train activity center is due to the purchase of the
additional train. Both the Soccer and Archery transfers are the result of increased program
participation. The transfers do not have a negative effect on fund balance.

The Public Safety Fire Fund includes transfers into wages full-time hourly along with an increase in
the capital improvements line item. With the transition from part-time to full-time clerical and the
promotion of the Sargent to the Assistant Chief the Public Safety Police requires transfers between
wages and wage related items. The transfers do not have a negative effect on fund balance.

The Sewer and Water Funds both require minor transfers in wages and wage related items. Due to
an increase in demand for water from Hemlock Semi-Conductor the purchasing water line item has
been increased by $54,597. This increase also results in a higher than expected water usage
revenue of $145,000 over the amount originally budgeted. The transfer will not have a negative
effect on fund equity.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Amendments to budget as proposed

POSSIBLE COURCES OF ACTION:  Approve/Disapprove/Deny or Amend

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the proposed amended Appropriations Resolution to balance the
2018/19 Fiscal Year Budget.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes.




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A S A BB S S L T S S S, S S SR S S S S S B S S S SR S S S A S ST S S A S S S S S S AT S S

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
GENERAL FUND REVENUES
101-000-402.000  PROPERTY TAXES

101-000-402.100
101-000-402.125
101-000-402.150
101-000-405.000
101-000-410.000
101-000-410.100
101-000-437.000
101-000-445.000
101-000-447.000
101-000-448.000
101-000-449.000
101-000-454.000
101-000-458.000
101-000-499.000
101-000-500.000
101-000-566.000
101-000-574.000
101-000-606.000
101-000-612.000
101-000-615.000
101-000-615.100
101-000-628.000
101-000-640.763
101-000-640.764
101-000-640.765
101-000-640.766
101-000-640.767
101-000-640.768
101-000-640.769
101-000-640.770
101-000-640.771
101-000-642.000
101-000-645.000
101-000-647.000
101-000-648.000
101-000-649.000
101-000-650.000
101-000-652.000
101-000-665.000
101-000-667.000
101-000-667.100
101-000-667.200
101-000-671.000

STREET LIGHTS SPECIAL ASSESSM
SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK STL
SPEC ASSES GRT LKS TCH PK MTC
DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES
PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT
LF.T.

7 INTEREST/P!ENAL'I;IES - TAX COLL

PROPERTY TAX ADMINISTRATION F
DOG LICENSE COLLECTION
MOBILE HOME FEES

FRANCHISE FEE CABLE TV
BUSINESS LICENSE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS
GRANT o

STATE REVENUE SHARING
ORDINANCE FINES

METRO EXT TELE RIGHT-OF-WAY A
PASSPORT FEES

PASSPORT PHOTOS

PRINTED MATERIALS

PROGRAM FEES SOCCER
PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL
PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL
PROGRAM FEES CLINICS
PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL
PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY
PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL

5K RUN/WALK

PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL
CEMETERY INCOME
DAY CAMP

TRAIN

SWIM PROGRAMS
SALES

CONCESSIONS

NSF CHECK FEE
INTEREST EARNED
PAVILION RENTAL
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
LEASE AGREEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS PARKS

2018/19
BUDGET

375,480
59,069
3,150
4,623
150
36,213
0
52,030
200
158,000
200
2,300
200,000
2,400
12,000
90,000
672,000
1,012,000
28,000
12,942
25,000
9,000
25
24,000
3,500
5,500
9,000
8,000
8,000
5,000
2,500
1,500
7,000
20,000
24,500
20,000
700
4,600
28
1,150
5,750
3,000
8,100
200

A A S T L A S S S S .

2018/19
AMENDED
BUDGET

A — A S S— —

373,735
45,644
3,150
4,623
547
36,213
79,835
48,560
0
160,000
300
2,000
206,681
2,400
23,500
130,000
372,000
1,040,000
26,000
12,838
24,000
9,800
75
24,000
3,000
5,500
6,590
7,280
8,100
5,000
240

130
15,000
17,754
19,682
20,084
500
3,675

0

5,000
5,750
1,200
6,600

| DIFFERENCE
1,745
13,425
0

0

(397)

0
(79,835)
3,470
200
(2,000)
(100)
300
(6,681)
0
(11,500)
(40,000)
300,000
(28,000)
2,000
104
1,000
(800)
(50)

0

500

0
2,410
720
(100)

0
2,260
1,370
(8,000)
2,246
4,818
(84)
200
925

28
(3,850)
0
1,800
1,500

11,912

(11,712)



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT

i e e ——

FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

R L S S— L S—— S—

[ S— A S B —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

b ey L S _ DESCRPTION . BUDGET | _BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
101-000-672.000  ADMIN FEES FROM OTHER FUNDS " 258,500 232,412 26,088
101-000-673.000 SALE OF ASSETS/INVENTORY 4,000 4,000 0

101-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 304,000 6,415 297,585
101-000-675.325 DONATIONS ROETHKE IMPROVEMENT 0 100 (100)
101-000-677.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0 26,012 (26,012)
101-000-677._100 SET PARCEL REIMBURSEMENTS 13,373 13,430 (57)
101-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 302,868 306,720 (3,852)

Totals for General Fund Revenues 3,799,551 3,357,987 441,564




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

-'—-'-r---’.—c-J—’-t-'—'-p-a-'--.—p-'---—'-J—-'—q

S A —" A B Y S A S S & —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

S NUMBER ... DESCRIPTION =~ BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 101 - BOARD-LEGISLATIVE
101-101-702.101  SALARY TRUSTEES 6,180 6,180 0
101-101-702.171  SALARY SUPERVISOR 10,311 10,311 0
101-101-702.215  SALARY CLERK 10,311 10,311 0
101-101-702.253  SALARY TREASURER 10,311 10,311 0
101-101-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,839 2,839 0
101-101-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,268 4,455 (187)
101-101-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 120 45 75
101-101-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 500 700 (200)
101-101-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 8,000 13,500 (5,500)
101-101-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 6,383 6,397 (14)
101-101-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 600 500 100
101-101-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 125 146 (21)
101-101-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 6,500 6,500 0

Totals for dept 101 - BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 66,448 72,195 (5,747)
101-172-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 110,450 109,090 1,360
101-172-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 3,400 2,908 492
101-172-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 20,600 20,652 (52)
101-172-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,280 3,445 (165)
101-172-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,275 1,275 0
101-172-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE 1,870 1,758 112
101-172-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 315 315 0
101-172-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 13,902 14,603 (701)
101-172-718.100  DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 5,000 5,000 0
101-172-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 400 338 62
101-172-720.000  VEHICLE ALLOWANCE 7,200 7,200 0
101-172-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 750 1,000 (250)
101-172-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 500 500 0
101-172-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,175 1,223 (48)
101-172-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300 300 0
101-172-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 750 600 150
101-172-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 348 377 (29)
101-172-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 5,500 5,500 0

Totals for dept 172 - MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 177,015 176,084 931




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

T S S i S SRR S U SR B S B S S S N SR B S U S I SR U SR B A B A S MR B A U SRR B R S S S S

S S — S— —

[ S T — A — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED
e e _DESCRIPTION . _BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
101-191-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,000 1,110 (110)
101—191—705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,000 2,150 (1,150)
101-191-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 153 243 (90)
101-191-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 10 10 0
101-191-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 120 133 (13)
101-191-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 50 27 23
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000 5,000 0
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 5,000 9,633 (4,633)
101-191-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 100 0 100
101-191-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500 8,740 (7,240)
101-191-818.000  ELECTION INSPECTORS 12,500 16,172 (3,672)
101-191-500.000  LEGAL NOTICES 400 50 350
101-191-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,050 598 452
101—191?930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100 0 100
101-191-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS - 100 0 100
101-191-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000 705 295

Totals for dept 191 - ELECTIONS 29,083 44,571 (15,488)
Dept 215 - CLERK
101-215-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 51,500 51,100 400
101-215-704.150  SALARY DEPUTY 2,060 2,050 10
101-215-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500 1,500 0
101-215-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSURA 3,000 3,000 0
101-215-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,215 4,411 (196)
101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 0 31 (31)
101-215-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 840 830 10
101-215-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,855 1,750 105
101-215-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 160 161 (1)
101-215-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 6,450 6,345 105
101-215-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRIB 515 0 515
101-215-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 175 175 0
101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 0
101-215-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,500 1,000 500
101-215-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 85 85 0
101-215-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100 250 (150)
101-215-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 100 400 (300)
101-215-900.100 PUBLICATIONS 18,400 18,400 0
101-215-900.300 CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE 3,000 4,000 (1,000)
101-215-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 250 250 0
101-215-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100 0 100
101-215-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 182 0 182
101-215-956.000 MISCELLANEQUS 100 100 0
101-215-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,500 2,600 (100)

Totals for dept 215 - CLERK 99,587 99,438 149




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e il il R ———

[ SR S S S— L —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED
M, e e . DESCRIPTION . PUDGET | __ BUDGET ! DIFFERENCE
Dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 7 72,960 72,960 0
101_253_704-050« SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 40,560 40,560 0
101-253-704.150  SALARY DEPUTY 3,195 3,195 0
101-253-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 3,475 3,579 (104)
101-253-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500 1,500 0
101-253-704.275  SALARY STIPEND-CERTIFICATION 1,500 1,500 0
101-253-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 3,000 3,750 (750)
101-253-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 14,515 15,000 (485)
101-253-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,560 10,540 (980)
101-253-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE / 17,800 17,336 464
101-253-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,950 2,950 0
101-253-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,868 1,875 (7)
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,250 2,585 665
101-253-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 360 366 (6)
101-253-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 14,550 15,050 (500)
101-253-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 735 735 0
101-253-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 480 400 80
101-253-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000 5,000 2,000
101-253-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,750 1,350 400
101-253-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 500 500 0
101-253-803.000 AUDIT ) 3,000 2,000 1,000
101-253-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 750 750 0
101-253-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,950 10,262 (5,312)
101-253-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000 1,000 0
101-253-830.000 TAX ROLL PREPARATION 32,500 29,765 2,735
101-253-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 750 489 261
101-253-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 500 500 0
101-253-956.000 MISCELLANEOQUS 750 200 550
101-253-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,800 1,800 0
Totals for dept 253 - TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 247,508 247,497 11




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

o S A — A S A i =" — i S — S I S S S —A S A S i S A S i —

S A S S S— A—

I S o d— —— a—

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

i e S s S AN B LN O 53 e s 0T} DIFFERENCE
Dept 257 - ASSESSING

101-257-703.100  SALARY BOARD OF REVIEW 850 11,000 (150)
101-257-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 6,867 7,067 (200)
101-257-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 200 200 0

101-257-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 300 375 (75)
101-257-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 10,712 9,700 1,012

101-257-705.100 WAGES PART-TIME ASSESSOR 60,000 57,725 2,275

101-257-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,980 5,775 205

101-257-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 0 32 (32)
101-257-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 125 90 35
101-257-716.200  DENTAL INSURANCE 210 44 166

101-257-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 145 24 121

101-257-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 815 850 (35)
101-257-718.100  DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 68 0 68

101-257-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 425 425 0

101-257-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,400 3,000 400

101-257-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 500 500 0

101-257-802.000  LEGALSERVICES 1,000 1,000 0

101-257-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 200 200 0

101-257-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,200 3,500 700

101-257-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 200 200 0

101-257-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 235 209 26

101-257-936.000  MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 3,000 3,000 0

101-257-960.000  EDUCATION & TRAINING 500 1,300 (800)

Totals for dept 257 - ASSESSING 99,932 96,216 3,716




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e i o ——

S B A A A Y S S S G S S S S i S— .

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e e e okt i A VO e siamssimpi i s DoDGET ||| DIFFERENCE
Dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 4,841 4,841 0
101-265-705.000  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,000 1,200 (200)
101-265-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 1,000 1,000 0
101-265-712.000  WAGES JANITORIAL 6,150 6,305 (155)
101-265-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,000 1,025 (25)
101-265-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 50 200 (150)
101-265-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 650 705 (55)
101-265-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 300 300 0
101-265-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,000 21,000 0
101-265-740.125  OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P 1,500 2,500 (1,000)
101-265-740.600  BEAUTIFICATION DAY 500 500 0
101-265-740.650  SEASONAL BANNERS/HOLIDAY LIGH 7,000 6,500 500
101-265-745.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 7,000 600 6,400
101-265-810.100  CONTRACTED SERVICES 25,000 27,000 (2,000)
101-265-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000 500 500
101-265-850.000  TELEPHONE 3,500 3,800 (300)
101-265-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 6,150 5,163 987
101-265-920.000  UTILITIES 23,000 24,000 (1,000)
101-265-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 20,000 18,000 2,000
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 6,000 6,000 0
101-265-940.100  EQUIPMENT RENTAL 2,000 2,000 0
101-265-970.000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 9,000 (9,000)
101-265-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 10,000 0 10,000

Totals for dept 265 - BUILDING & GROUNDS 148,641 142,139 6,502
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 10,300 8,000 2,300
101-276-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 500 0 500
101-276-710.000  WAGES OVERTIME 1,030 500 530
101-276-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 880 867 13
101-276-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 80 127 (47)
101-276-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,236 1,455 (219)
101-276-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 170 200 (30)
101-276-740.000  OPERATING SUPPLIES 100 0 100
101-276-810.100  CONTRACTED SERVICES 9,700 10,700 (1,000)
101-276-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 160 111 49
101-276-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 4,500 6,046 (1,546)
101-276-940.100  EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,500 4,200 300
101-276-974.000 _ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 15,000 0 15,000

Totals for dept 276 - CEMETERY 48,156 32,206 15,950




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

O A S A — L — A S—A S—4 S — L — —

L S S S— A — A S i S = S S =

[ A A S S— L S—

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED
GL NlJMBER I DEE(EEIEEQN_’_'_'_'_'_BLBEE’_ _’Elf‘DEET DI_FFERENCE

Dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 1"

101-282-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 650 0 650
101-282-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 50 0 50
101-282-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 7 0 7
101-282-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 78 0 78
101-282-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 30 0 30
101-282-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,250 4,250 0
101-282-920.000  UTILITIES 3,150 3,668 (518)
101-282-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500 1,000 1,500

Totals for dept 282 - GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 10,715 8,918 1,797

Dept 371 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

101-371-703.200  SALARY ZONING BOARDS 2,200 2,200 0
101-371-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 48,064 49,467 (1,403)
101-371-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 38,375 37,926 449
101-371-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,400 1,400 0
101-371-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 2,100 2,625 (525)
101-371-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 9,900 14,500 (4,600)
101-371-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,700 8,275 (575)
101-371-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 19,330 17,624 1,706
101-371-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,560 2,560 0
101-371-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,200 1,200 0
101-371-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,375 3,158 217
101-371-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 260 263 (3)
101-371-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,950 10,220 (270)
101-371-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 572 566 6
101-371-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 655 575 80
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,500 4,000 (500)
101-371-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 2,000 2,000 0
101-371-802.000  LEGAL SERVICES 7,000 12,500 (5,500)
101-371-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 450 450 0
101-371-804.100 SAGINAW FUTURE 2,000 2,000 0
101-371-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 12,000 12,000 0
101-371-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000 2,900 100
101-371-817.100 UPDATE MASTER PLAN 800 800 0
101-371-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 200 0 200
101-371-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 600 850 (250)
101-371-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 1,200 1,200 0
101-371-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 4,500 2,237 2,263
101-371-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 900 0 900
101-371-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 350 350 0
101-371-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 1,500 1,000 500
101-371-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 1,000 1,000 0
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,700 1,700 1,000
101-371-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 29,000 22,590 6,410

Totals for dept 371 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 220,341 220,136 205




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

"-’-"-'—l‘--I-’_’-'J'-"-'-'-'-'-’--I-‘—,-’-‘—'-q

— A — S S— L S—

o S S A S— L —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e _DESCRPTION _ ____ BUDGET | _BUDGET I DIFFERENCE
Dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 13,732 14,134 (402)
101-421-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 38,375 35,685 2,690
101-421-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 400 400 0
101-421-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 200 0 200
101-421-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 600 750 (150)
101-421-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 60,000 60,000 0
101-421-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,300 8,500 800
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,400 14,320 1,080
101-421-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 2,560 2,580 (20)
101-421-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 820 740 80
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,250 2,110 140
101-421-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 180 158 22
101-421-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 5,950 5,925 25
101-421-718.100 DEFERRED COMPENSATIONS CONTRI 215 142 73
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 618 500 118
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,900 1,900 0
101-421-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,000 1,000 0
101-421-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 600 600 0
101-421-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,000 12,000 2,000
101-421-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 200 200 0
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 350 400 " (50)
101-421-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200 200 0
101-421-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 1,600 1,215 385
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,800 2,800 0
101-421-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 350 350 0
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL 450 750 (300)
101-421-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000 1,900 100
Totals for dept 421 - CONSTRUCTION CODES 176,050 169,259 6,791
Dept 442 - SIDEWALKS
101-442-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,200 1,200 0
101-442-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 200 0 200
101-442-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 1,000 750 250
101-442-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 185 165 20
101-442-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 12 12 0
101-442-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 265 240 25
101-442-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 30 35 (5)
101-442-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 58 372 (314)
101-442-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000 1,500 1,500
101-442-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500 1,500 0
101-442-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 188,906 84,031 104,875
Totals for dept 442 - SIDEWALKS 196,356 89,805 106,551




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED
o S i 5 A A O 55 D Sy i UDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
101-444-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,900 5,900 0
Totals for dept 444 - STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 5,900 5,900 0
Dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE
101-445-806.000 DRAIN AT LARGE 285,000 275,940 9,060
101-445-807.000 TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 65,000 7,516 57,484
Totals for dept 445 - DRAINS AT LARGE 350,000 283,456 66,544
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000  UTILITIES 60,000 60,000 0
Totals for dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING 60,000 60,000 0
Dept 450 - ROAD PROGRAMS
101-450-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 250,000 90,000 160,000
101-450-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 75,000 65,000 10,000
Totals for dept 450 - ROAD PROGRAMS 325,000 155,000 170,000




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

7 S A A R B S S S B S B A B S B S K S S S L ST S A S S S A B AT ST S B S B AT S AR S B

e a— ar m— L S a—

o a — —a S—

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

o NN, e _DESCRPTION _ _ _ _ BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000  SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 1,700 2,870 (1,170)
101-752-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 109,490 102,000 7,490
101-752-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,500 1,500 0
101-752-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 2,150 0 2,150
101-752-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 25,000 25,000 0
101-752-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,302 10,547 (2,245)
101-752-716.000  HEALTH INSURANCE 19,500 15,900 3,600
101-752-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,245 4,245 0
101-752-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,315 1,080 235
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,745 2,929 816
101-752-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 210 310 (100)
101-752-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 13,150 13,150 0
101-752-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,290 2,290 0
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,600 5,600 0
101-752-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 9,575 0 9,575
101-752-803.000 AUDIT 495 493 2
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 900 1,200 (300)
101-752-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES i,311 1,200 111
101-752-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 0 400 (400)
101-752-900.000  LEGAL NOTICES 500 500 0
101-752-901.000  PRINTING & PUBLISHING 500 500 0
101-752-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,500 3,500 0

Totals for dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 214,978 195,214 19,764
Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.500  CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL 300,000 258,804 41,196
101-756-974.550  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 127,000 65,000 62,000
101-756-974.575  CAPITAL IMP. WILDLIFE PRESERV 1,100,000 550,000 550,000

Totals for dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 1,527,000 873,804 653,196
Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 21,000 18,661 2,339
101-761-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,516 1,428 88
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 338 288 50
101-761-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,600 1,668 (68)
101-761-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,000 3,332 (332)

Totals for dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 27,454 25,377 2,077
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000 3,000 0

Totals for dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 3,000 3,000 0




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

swa e R s i S R IO e DODGET ) BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 763 - SOCCER
101-763-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,425 4,907 (482)
101-763-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 399 375 24
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 78 92 (14)
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,600 3,768 (168)
101-763-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,500 2,421 79
101-763-740.675  SUPPLIES-CONCESSIONS 0 1,768 (1,768)
101-763-740.700 OPERATING SUPPLIES-NON PERISH 0 36 (36)
101-763-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 250 0 250

Totals for dept 763 - SOCCER 11,252 13,367 (2,115)
Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL
101-764-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,600 843 1,757
101-764-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 200 64 136
101-764-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 45 17 28
101-764-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,150 0 1,150
101-764-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,750 599 1,151
101-764-901.000  PRINTING & PUBLISHING 250 0 250

Totals for dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 5,995 1,523 4,472
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 400 188 212
101-765-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 30 14 16
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 10 4 6
101-765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000 2,146 (146)
101-765-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 300 60 240
101-765-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,000 4,545 2,455
101-765-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 250 0 250

Totals for dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 9,990 6,957 3,033
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 5,500 5,500 0
101-766-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 400 400 0
101-766-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 75 75 0
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800 800 0
101-766-740.300  OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,000 2,000 0

Totals for dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 8,775 8,775 0




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e e e e S ——

L S—_ — L —— —

o S A S — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e somsi s SRR TON, i D GEY Y| BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101-767-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,915 2,915 0]
101-767-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 215 215 0
101-767-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 82 82 0
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000 1,000 0
101-767-740.300  OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,000 1,000 0
Totals for dept 767 - BASKETBALL 5,212 5,212 0
Dept 768 - ARCHERY
101-768-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,200 3,300 (1,100)
101-768-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 135 253 (118)
101-768-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 35 65 (30)
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500 1,500 0
101-768-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,300 2,300 0
Totals for dept 768 - ARCHERY 6,170 7,418 (1,248)
Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL
101-769-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,100 2,100 0
101-769-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 160 160 0
101-769-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 37 37 0
101-769-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 250 250 0
Totals for dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 2,547 2,547 0
Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 3,000 3,000 0
101-770-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 55,000 55,000 0
101-770-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 1,404 1,404 0
101-770-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 3,945 3,945 0
101-770-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 30 30 0
101-770-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 360 360 0
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,300 1,200 100
101-770-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,600 3,600 0
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 26,500 27,700 (1,200)
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,500 1,500 0
101-770-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 850 850 0
101-770-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 9,300 12,774 (3,474)
101-770-920.000  UTILITIES 27,000 27,000 0
101-770-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 60,350 60,373 (23)
101-770-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 6,000 6,000 0
101-770-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 4,500 6,230 (1,730)
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 2,450 1,623 827
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,000 2,500 1,500
101-770-970.000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,500 5,500 4,000
Totals for dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 220,589 220,589 0




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e e e L o T =

A A S A A A S A—

[ S — — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e NUMBER . _DESCRPTION . BUDGET | _BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL
101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,750 128 1,622
101-771-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 77 10 67
101-771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 25 1 24
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500 119 381

Totals for dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 2,352 258 2,094
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 4,000 2,500 1,500
101-774-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 300 225 75
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 0 222 (222)
101-774-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,000 8,000 0
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 3,050 3,050 0
101-774-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,800 1,800 0
101-774-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,700 8,200 1,500
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,500 2,500 0

Totals for dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 29,350 26,497 2,853
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 13,500 11,491
101-775-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,040 879 161
101-775-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 400 197 203
101-775-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,650 1,273 377
101-775-831.000  FIELD TRIPS 2,700 1,651 1,049
101-775-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 750 1,041 (291)

Totals for dept 775 - DAY CAMP 20,040 16,532 3,508
Dept 776 - TRAIN
101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 950 1,846 (896)
101-776-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 71 141 (70)
101-776-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 16 38 (22)
101-776-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 2,500 2,500 0
101-776-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 500 229 271
101-776-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 15,000 (15,000)

Totals for dept 776 - TRAIN 4,037 19,754 (15,717)
Dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT
101-995-999.205  PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE 175,046 175,046 0
101-995-999.207  PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 266,275 261,053 5,222

Totals for dept 995 - TRANSFER-OUT 441,321 436,099 5,222
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,800,794 3,765,743 1,035,051




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e e e i g e ——

S A S A A ST A —

(O S A S—— — A S—.

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

R _DESCRPTION _____ _BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Fund 205 - PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT |
ESTIMATED REVENUES
205-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 250,320 249,512 808
205-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 100 110 (10)
205-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 24,175 23,575 600
205-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 0 53,347 (53,347)
205-000-437.000 I.F.T. 34,735 33,114 1,621
205-000-629.000 REPORTS 100 20 80
205-000-630.000 NON-RESIDENT FEES 2,500 5,500 (3,000)
205-000-673.100  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 600 (600)
205-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 10,000 14,874 (4,874)
205-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0 9,896 (9,896)
205-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS 0 250 (250)
205-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 175,046 175,046 0

Totals Revenues 496,976 565,844 (68,868)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A — L — A — A S— 0 — = =" T =" T — S A L S A S i S A S —

S A S o — T S—T S A S A —_ —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED
GL NUMBER o DESCEIBII'QN_"" oL BUD_GEI"_“ . BEEEEL DIFFERENCE

APPROPRIATIONS
205-000-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 79,030 79,030 0
205-000-704.025  SALARIES FULL-TIME INSPECTOR 38,915 38,915 0
205-000-704.100  WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY, 2,500 3,229 (729)
205-000-704.250  SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 500 500 0
205-000-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 2,700 2,700 0
205-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 22,750 22,750 0
205-000-705.200 WAGES INSPECTORS 26,000 10,000 16,000
205-000-705.300 WAGES PART-TIME FIRERUNS 98,000 98,000 0
205-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 8,200 8,200 0
205-000-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 21,200 19,839 1,361
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 23,970 23,970 0
205-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 5,530 5,629 (99)
205-000-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,475 1,593 (118)
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,831 2,631 200
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 350 350 0
205-000-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 14,130 15,000 (870)
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 9,300 9,300 0
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000 12,000 (2,000}
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS 5,000 3,500 1,500
205-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 3,900 2,000 1,900
205-000-800.000 ~ ADMINISTRATION FEE 7,185 7,185 0
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 600 546 54
205-000-803.000 AUDIT 500 500 0
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 3,500 3,500 0
205-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 15,000 13,500 1,500
205-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000 3,000 3,000
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 6,500 5,980 520
205-000-836.100 IMMUNIZATIONS 1,500 1,000 500
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 2,000 2,000 0
205-000-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 7,300 4,000 3,300
205-000-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 200 50 150
205-000-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 24,000 20,943 3,057
205-000-920.000  UTILITIES 20,000 19,000 1,000
205-000-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 30,000 28,978 1,022
205-000-930.100  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 5,000 12,000 (7,000)
205-000-930.200  REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 5,000 6,000 (1,000)
205-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 14,158 11,000 3,158
205-000-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 27,000 25,000 2,000
205-000-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 8,000 8,000 0
205-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 750 700 50
205-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500 2,200 (1,700)
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 17,000 13,000 4,000
205-000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 199,000 198,646 354
205-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 39,600 40,977 (1,377)

Totals Fire Department Expenditures 816,574 786,841 29,733




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

e e - S A S A S S A S 2 —

I S S A S A A S—

P S— L S — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

et S DOER, i DESCRIPTION. _  BUDGET |  BUDGET | DIEFERENCE
Fund 207 - PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
ESTIMATED REVENUES
207-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAXES 544,350 542,589 1,761
207-000-405.000 DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 250 221 29
207-000-410.000 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 52,373 51,267 1,106
207-000-410.100 PERSONAL PROPERTY REPLACEMENT 0 108,700 (108,700)
207-000-437.000 I.F.T. 75,530 73,000 2,530
207-000-539.000  JUSTICE TRAINING FUND 1,263 1,130 133
207-000-570.000 LIQUOR LICENSE 9,960 9,844 116
207-000-607.100 COURT ORDERED FEES 25 0 25
207-000-626.000 SWAN VALLEY POLICE SECURITY 2,000 5,325 (3,325)
207-000-629.000  REPORTS 700 900 (200)
207-000-673.100  SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 0 7,010 (7,010)
207-000-675.000 DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 0 1,000 (1,000)
207-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0 31 (31)
207-000-699.101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 266,275 261,053 5,222

Total Revenes - 952,726 1,062,070 (109,344)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A S —" S S T S — — A —— S — — — — — ——— — — — i S S—

oy =" — a— —

'2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

s R i — DESCRIPTION .. _BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
APPROPRIATIONS
207-000-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 144,125 147,000 (2,875)
207-000-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 330,943 338,224 (7,281)
207-000-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 0 12,327 (12,327)
207-000-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 6,060 6,060 0
207-000-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 3,000 3,750 (750)
207-000-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 38,000 24,230 13,770
207-000-709.000 WAGES COURT TIME 7,500 6,000 1,500
207-000-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 28,800 40,000 (11,200)
207-000-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 4,500 4,500 0
207-000-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 41,081 0 41,081
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 108,200 106,822 1,378
207-000-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 18,000 19,350 (1,350)
207-000-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 5,725 5,975 (250)
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 12,650 12,420 230
207-000-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 1,400 1,400 0
207-000-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 62,451 62,900 (449)
207-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 10,400 9,500 900
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000 15,000 0
207-000-742.000  UNIFORMS 5,200 5,200 0
207-000-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,500 1,500 0
207-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 7,185 7,185 0
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 10,600 12,000 (2,400)
207-000-803.000 AUDIT 600 1,020 (420)
207-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 420 745 (325)
207-000-810.100 CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,800 10,800 0
207-000-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,100 2,000 2,100
207-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 0 1,000 (1,000)
207-000-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,600 1,420 180
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 2,760 2,600 160
207-000-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 10,000 9,908 92
207-000-920.000  UTILITIES 8,300 5,500 2,800
207-000-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 19,000 19,000 0
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 10,470 6,000 4,470
207-000-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 17,200 11,000 6,200
207-000-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 25,000 20,000 5,000
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000 399 601
207-000-940.200 COLD STORAGE LEASE 1,800 1,800 0
207-000-956.000  MISCELLANEQUS 500 500 0
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 5,000 7,200 (2,200)
207-000-960.100  JUSTICE TRAINING FUND 1,320 1,200 120
207-000-970.000  CAPITAL QUTLAY 41,700 41,700 0
207-000-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 9,600 0 9,600
Totals Public Safety Police Appropriations 1,033,490 985,135 48,355




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A S SR SR S S S SRR B S B S Y S Y S U S B SR S S S S B A S A S R B S S A B AR B S S SR

A S S— A S S S A —

[ A" A S A S A S_— .

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e . _DESCRIPTION _  _____BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
ESTIMATED REVENUES
590-000-450.000 LICENSE & PERMITS : 0 40 (40)
590-000-608.000 USAGE 1,100,000 1,110,000 (10,000)
590-000-608.200 CAPACITY FEE 15,000 3,500 11,500
590-000-608.400 READY TO SERVE 250,000 250,000 0
590-000-610.000 CONNECTIONS 8,920 (8,920)
590-000-659.000 PENALTY 10,100 10,500 (400)
590-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 3,500 3,800 (300)
590-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,200 9,000 (4,800)
590-000-672.200  STARK ROAD SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 9,980 9,980 0
590-000-676.000 REFUNDS-REBATES 0 8,984 (8,984)
590-000-680.000 * * REIMBURSEMENT 198,000 15,000 183,000

Totals for Revenues 1,590,780 1,429,724 161,056




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A " A S L A D S S L S S T S T T 5 S S A S — i —" A —A S S i S— A —

M A S— A S A S A A

[ o i a7 — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

i O O s i O e o DY ) BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
APPROPRIATIONS

Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION
590-536-704.000  SALARIES FULL-TIME 67,650 67,650 0
590-536-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 15,750 15,750 0
590-536-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 1,025 0 1,025
590-536-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 8,035 7,500 535
590-536-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,050 7,050 0
590-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,100 21,100 0
590-536-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,985 4,031 (46)
590-536-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 925 1,080 (155)
590-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,715 2,715 0
590-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 225 225 0
590-536-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,089 10,090 (1)
590-536-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 1,050 1,050 0
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500 2,500 0
590-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,500 2,500 (1,000)
590-536-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 95,805 95,805 0
590-536-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 800 250 550
590-536-803.000 AUDIT 1,114 1,027 87
590-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 2,453 2,453 0
590-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,160 1,200 (40)
590-536-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 300 0 300
590-536-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 300 0 300
590-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,000 1,000 0

Totals for dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 246,531 244,976 1,555
Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 93,600 87,010 6,590
590-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 1,250 1,250 0
590-540-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 1,500 1,875 (375)
590-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 24,000 24,000 0
590-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 8,000 5,000 3,000
590-540-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,900 8,600 1,300
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,973 22,032 (2,059)
590-540-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,200 4,200 0
590-540-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 925 1,205 (280)
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,400 2,355 45
590-540-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 275 292 (17)
590-540-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,054 12,500 (446)
590-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,400 2,400 0
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,300 6,000 (3,700)
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,750 3,750 0
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 7,000 3,100 3,900
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 25,000 25,000 0
590-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 250 225 25



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

7 T S A . M. B A S S S S S S B S S MR S S 5 ST S ST S S SR S S ST S B AT B S BT S A S S

A T S A S S S

[ S A A A — —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e R . _DESCRIPTION =~~~ _BUDGET | BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
590-540-850.000  TELEPHONE 3000 | 3600]  (600)
590-540-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,592 950 642
590-540-910.000  INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 23,282 14,283 8,999
590-540-920.000  UTILITIES 65,000 68,000 (3,000)
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES 480,000 493,803 (13,803)
590-540-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 90,000 77,500 12,500
590-540-932.000  MISS DIG SERVICES 510 636 (126)
590-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,500 12,000 (6,500)
590-540-938.000  VEHICLE EXPENSE 8,250 8,250 0
590-540-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 11,500 11,500 0
590-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 3,000 2,500 500
590-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100 0 100
590-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 750 750 0
590-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 460,000 460,000 0

Totals for dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,371,261 1,364,566 6,695
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-970.000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,100 44,175 4,925
590-900-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 236,000 42,705 193,295

Totals for dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 285,100 86,880 198,220
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,902,392 1,696,422 206,470




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A A S— A S— A S S A — — - = i A S =i S 5 S A S —

S A S S = =

A S A S— L —

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

e B . DESCRIPTION . PBUDGET | _BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Fund 591 - WATER FUND

ESTIMATED REVENUES
591-000-608.000 USAGE 2,455,000 2,600,000 (145,000)
591-000-608.100 ADMINISTRATION FEE 0 3 (3)
591-000-608.200  CAPACITY FEE 25,000 18,000 7,000
591-000-608.300 DEFERRED ASSESSMENT 2,227 0 2,227
591-000-608.400 READY TO SERVE 660,000 798,377 (138,377)
591-000-609.000 TURN ON/TURN OFF 4,800 4,482 318
591-000-610.000 CONNECTIONS 10,000 33,902 (23,902)
591-000-652.000  NSF CHECK FEE 300 287 13
591-000-659.000  PENALTY 11,000 12,200 (1,200)
591-000-665.000 INTEREST EARNED 3,500 6,800 (3,300)
591-000-667.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 4,000 9,500 (5,500)
591-000-693.000  MISCELLANEOUS 500 0 500
591-000-694.000 CASH OVER/SHORT 0 2 (2)

© 591-000-695.000  REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS 0 1,037 (1,037)

Totals for dept 000 - 3,176,327 3,484,590 (308,263)
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION
591-536-704.200 WAGES FULL-TIME CLERICAL 15,750 15,750 0
591-536-704.400  SICK DAY PAY OFF 1,025 0 1,025
591-536-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 8,035 7,500 535
591-536-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,050 7,050 0
591-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,100 21,100 0
591-536-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,985 4,031 (46)
591-536-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 925 1,080 (155)
591-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,715 2,715 0
591-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 225 242 (17)
591-536-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,089 10,090 (1)
591-536-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,500 1,400 1,100
591-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500 2,500 0]
591-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 1,500 2,000 (500)
591-536-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE 95,805 95,805 0
591-536-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES 100 100 0
591-536-803.000 AUDIT 1,092 1,027 65
591-536-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 7,643 7,643 0]
591-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,300 3,800 (2,500)
591-536-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 300 300 0
591-536-901.000  PRINTING & PUBLISHING 2,165 2,165 0
591-536-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,500 1,500 0

Totals for dept 536 - ADMINISTRATION 187,304 187,798 (494)




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2018-20109

A S — S i — A —— — A S S S S AL T S T S 5 — A —" i — = S—

A o S S S— A —

[ S — L — A S—

2018/19
2018/19 AMENDED

o D OO s v P TION . BUDGET | _BUDGET | DIFFERENCE
Dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 93,600 88,500 5,100
591-540-704.600 WAGES PAGERS 1,250 1,312 (62)
591-540-704.716  WAGES IN LIEU OF HEALTH INSUR 1,500 1,875 (375)
591-540-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 23,392 24,000 (608)
591-540-710.000 WAGES OVERTIME 4,100 4,100 0
591-540-715.000  FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,900 8,300 1,600
591-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,973 20,482 (509)
591-540-716.050  HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,225 6,224 (1,999)
591-540-716.100  VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,180 1,180 0
591-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,400 2,400 0
591-540-716.300  INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 275 325 (50)
591-540-718.000  PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 12,054 11,260 794
591-540-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 2,655 2,665 (10)
591-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,000 6,000 (2,000)
591-540-742.000 UNIFORMS 3,750 3,750 0
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 4,200 6,500 (2,300)
591-540-817.000  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000 15,000 0
591-540-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS 225 225 0
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,550 1,670 (120)
591-540-850.100  WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 1,200 950 250
591-540-910.000 = INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 18,095 18,420 (325)
591-540-920.000  UTILITIES 14,000 17,000 (3,000)
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER 1,885,403 1,940,000 (54,597)
591-540-927.100  READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA 924,657 913,513 11,144
591-540-930.000  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 71,000 67,500 3,500
591-540-930.300 WATER METER REPLACEMENT 125,000 125,000 0
591-540-932.000  MISS DIG SERVICES 510 636 (126)
591-540-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,000 2,000 0
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE 8,250 5,150 3,100
591-540-938.100  GAS & DIESEL FUEL 11,500 11,500 0
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS 20,200 18,000 2,200
591-540-940.400  LEASE- RAILROAD CROSSING 2,927 3,226 (299)
591-540-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100 0 100
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,500 4,000 (1,500)
591-540-968.000 DEPRECIATION 400,000 400,000 0

Totals for dept 540 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 3,692,571 3,732,663 (40,092)
Dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL
591-900-970.000  CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,100 44,175 4,925
591-900-974.000  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 90,000 26,850 63,150

Totals for dept 900 - CAPITAL CONTROL 139,100 71,025 68,075
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 4,018,975 3,991,486 27,489




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March4,2019

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approve Resolution 19-02, the 2019/20 Fees Resolution.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board approves a Fees Resolution for that
sets the Township’s fees and charges for the new fiscal year. Attached is a spreadsheet
that shows the 2018 rates and the proposed 2019 rates, so that you can discern the
difference between the two. Overall, the changes are minimal. We work hard to keep our
fees as low as possible in our effort to make sure that our residents are getting great
service at a fair price. Thomas Township’s rates for water, sewer, inspections, etc. are
either the lowest or nearly the lowest in the County.

There are some increases to the park & recreation program fees, scheduled water rate
increases and some other fees. It should be noted that we will be presenting the results of
the sanitary sewer rate study at the next meeting most likely, which may result in some
increases at that point to the sewer rates.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Comparison
Spreadsheet, Resolution 19-02.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 19-02, the 2019/20 Fees
Resolution.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 19-02 REGARDING FEES

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 19-02
-March 4, 2019

The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member and seconded by Board Member

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board deems it necessary to charge fees for certain services and
~ licensing in order to recover costs associated with those services; and

WHEREAS, various ordinances as cited in this resolution require that the board from time to time by
resolution set fees for certain services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that fees as listed be adopted to comply with the appropriate
ordinance requirements and will become effective as of April 1, 2019 for the 2019/2020 fiscal year.

97-G-04

97-G-05

97-G-10

92-F-01

97-G-18

Sec. 3.03

Sec.2

Sec. 4

Sec. 5

Sec. 6

Sec.3C

Sec.3C

Business License Fees

Non-Resident Emergency Response Fees
Based upon actual costs as listed below

Purchase Price
Lot (single grave)
Niche (columbarium) A & B
Niche (columbarium) C & D
Past Resident Grave Purchase
Past Resident Niche Purchase
Gravesite or Niche Transfer Fee
Past Resident Niche Transfer Fee
Grave Opening/Closing
Monday thru Friday
Holiday & Weekend
Cremains
Cremains Holidays/Weekend
Markers or Memorials
Foundations
Past Resident Foundations
Hazardous Material Incidents
And

$ 10

$ 550
$ 500
$ 475
150% of cost
150% of cost
$ 50
$ 75

625
725
250
350

“ B AL

$ .50sq.in.
150% of fees

Recovery of Expenses for Certain Emergency Responses

Fire Engine/Tanker/Tender
Rescue Truck/Van

Brush Truck .
Squad/Command Trucks

$ 156.00/hr.
$ 72.00/r.
$ 135.00/hr.
$ 20.00/hr.



19-02 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution Amendment

Page 2 of 3
Supplies Cost to Township
Township Personnel (Fire, Police, DPW)
Prevailing Rate including Benefit Proration
Contract Services (Consultants, Attorney, Equipment, etc.)Fees as
Charged to Township
97-G-26 Article I Sec. 4 Registration and License Fees
Hawkers/Peddlers $10
Transient Merchants $25
Police
Copies of I'TEK accident reports ~ $10 (not a Thomas Township Report)
Copies of Incident reports $.10 per page
Digital Photos $1 each or
Digital Photos on CD $.50 plus transfer time*
Video CD’s $.50 plus transfer time*
Audio Tapes (Transcribed) $17.63 per production hour
PBT (Prelim. Breath Test) $5
Fire
Copies of Fire Reports $.10 per page
Digital Photo’s $1.00 each or
Digital Photo’s on CD $.50 plus transfer time*
Admin 414  NSF Checks $28
Admin 429  Stopping payment of checks $25

Admin 605 FOIA

$.10 per page

Admin213  Digital Recording $.50 plus transfer time*

*If transfer time is less than 15 minutes there will be no charge for transfer time

Admin 445  Recycling bins $7
Daimaged bins (with remains) $3

99-G-04 Section 1

99-G-06 Section 2

99-G-08 Section 1

99-G-10 Section 1

Building Permit Fees
Schedule A (see attached)

Electrical Permit Fees
Schedule B (see attached)

Mechanical Permit Fees
Schedule C (see attached)

Plumbing Permit Fees



19-02 2019/2020 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution Amendment
Page 3 of 3

Schedule D (see attached)

Parks and Recreation Program Fees
Schedule E (see attached)

Water and Sewer Department Fees
Schedule F (see attached)

Community Development Department Fees
Schedule G (see attached)

Upon roll call vote, the following voted

Aye:

Nay:

Member(s) Absent:

The supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSK]I, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular meeting of said Board
held on March 4, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take effect with all billings after April 1,2019 or as
noted in said resolution.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



Schedule A
Thomas Township
Building Department

Construction Costs Determination and Fees
(No changes in fees for 2019/2020)

Thomas Township shall determine cost of construction as follows:

Residential Construction:
Residential Frame Construction:
1 story $95.00 per square foot.
2nd_3M story  $95.00 per square foot for the first floor.
$67.00 per square foot for the second floor.
$60.00 per square foot for an attached garage.
Residential Masonry Construction:
1 story $105.00 per square foot.
2M_3Mdgstory  $105.00 per square foot for the first floor.
$75.00 per square foot for the second floor and above.
$70.00 per square foot for an attached garage.

Residential Accessory Structures:

Includes garages, pole buildings, porches, wood decks and similar construction.
$40.00 per square foot.

Mobile and Modular Homes:

The total calculated building permit fee shall be required for all manufactured homes including
mobile and modular homes when not located in a designated mobile/modular home park.
Manufactured homes including mobile and modular home building permit fees shall be reduced by
50% when located within a designated mobile/modular home park.

Commercial or Industrial Construction:

The Township Building Inspector may use the construction cost given by the developer or at his/her
option, the Building Inspector may determine construction cost by using the cost per square foot
found in the building valuation data chart provided in Building Standards Publication, August 2010
edition. The developer must include all site development costs when providing construction cost for
permit purposes.

Thomas Township shall determine permit fees for construction as follows:

Non-Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)



Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)

Flat Permit Fees:
Pool Permit (single family) $35.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Home $80.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Accessory Building $35.00
Sign Permit ' $25.00
Sidewalk (single parcel) $35.00
Demolition Permit:

Accessory Structure $35.00

Home or Other $50.00

Thomas Township shall determine plan review fees for construction as follows:

Plan Review Fees:

The Township will determine plan review fees for each Building, Electrical, Plumbing, and
Mechanical review by charging:

$80.00 minimum fee.
$40.00 additional for every half hour after the first hour of review.

Plan review fees will be invoiced and payable when the respective permit for which the review was
conducted is obtained. At the Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspectors request, an
expert outside plan review may be requested, the total cost of which including an additional 5%
Township administration charge will be paid by the developer prior to obtaining the respective
permit, or immediately after said plan review is completed.

The Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspector may request a specialized expert
outside plan review during construction to address issues such as changes in plan design or other
unforeseen reasons. The total cost of which including an additional a 5% Township administration
charge will be paid by the developer immediately after said expert plan review is completed and
findings presented to the Building Inspector. The developer shall pay any and all costs associated
with said expert outside plan review within 30 days of notification.

Thomas Township Special Manufacturing Building Inspector Cost Recovery Fee:

For exceptional situations where the Director of Community Development determines that a
special manufacturing inspector is necessary, arrangements shall be made to contract an

inspector with the necessary qualifications to fill the position. All costs for said inspector shall be
directly billed as an additional separate inspection fee.

FABUILDING\SHARED\WPS5 IDAN\Budget and Capital Imp\Permit Fees 2004.doc



Schedule B
ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township
Elec_trlcal Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #
Barri Woods Saginaw, MI 48609
989-781-5391 ext. 221 989-781-0150 Authority: 1972 PA 230
Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaltv: Permit can not be issued
. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
O Yes J No [J Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Streset Number and Name) NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB IS COUNTY
LOCATED:

Ocity 0O Village [I Township OF:

Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME STATE LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
O Contractor
[0 Homeowner

ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) STATE REGISTRATION LOCAL LICENSING JURISDICTION
NUMBER

cITY STATE ZIP CODE LOCAL LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code}) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

lll. Type of Job

D1 Single Family CINEw O Service Only O Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) D) State Owned

O Other O Alteration O Special Inspection [ Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) O School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as
listed below. :

Plans are not required for the following:
1. When the electrical system rating does not exceed 400 Amps and the building is not over 3,500 square feet in area.
2. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00.

If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to
1980 PA 299 and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. [ Plans Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the
licensing requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators
of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. Homeowner Affidavit. DATE

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to
occupy. All work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation
until it has been inspected and approved by the State Electrical inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the
responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

Complete Application on Back Side

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



Schedule B

VII. Fee Clarification

Iltem #17, Mobile Home Unit Site:
When installing a site service in a park, the permit application must include the application fee, service, plus the number of park sites.
When setting a HUD mobile home in a park, a permit must include the application fee and a feeder. This shall be done by a licensed electrical
contractor.
When setting a HUD mobile home or a premanufactured home on private property, a permit must include the application fee, service and feeder.
V. Fee Chart — enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.
Fee # ltems Total Fee # ltems Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) K.V.A. & H.P.
$50.00 1 $50.00 $10.00
19. Units up to 20
Service
$15.00 20. Units 21 to 50 K.V.A. or H.P. $10.00
2. Through 200 Amps.
3. Over 200 Amp. Thru 600 Amp. $15.00 ok g\’,‘gf SIKV.A..or HP. & $15.00
Fire Alarm Systems (not smoke deteclors)
4. Over 600 Amp, Thru 800 Amp. $20.00 $10.00
22, Up to 10 devices
5. Over 800 Amp. Thru 1200 Amp. $25.00 23. 11 to 20 devices $20.00
6. Over 1200 Amp. (GFl only) $30.00 24. Over 20 devices tlg:
Data/Telecommunications Outlets $5.00
7. Circuits $4.00 ] h
31. 1-19 devices eac
8. Lighting Fixtures — per 25 $10.00 32. 20 - 300 devices S0
9. Dishwasher $5.00 33. Over 300 devices .
10. Furnace - Unit Heater $5.00 25. Energy Retrofit — Temp. Control $5.00
11. Electrical - Heating Units (baseboard) $5.00 26. Conduit only or grounding only $5.00
Inspections
12. P
12. Power Outlets (range, dryer, etc.) $10.00 27.  SpeciallSafety Inspection $25.00
(including cert. fee)
Signs
13. Unit $10.00 28. Additional Inspection $25.00
14. Letter $10.00 29. Final Inspection $30.00
15. Neon - each 25 feet $10.00 30. Certification Fee** $25.00
16. Feeders — Bus Ducts, etc. — Per 50 $5.00
17. Mobile Home Park Site* $30.00
Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
18. Recreational Vehicle Park Site $10.00 non-refundable application Fee)

*See VIl. Fee Clarification item #17 above
** Required for all school and state-owned construction projects

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Electrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Construction Godes. All installations shall be in conformance with
the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided on the permit form. When
ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the Jjob location and permit number.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A

PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsibie for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-9313. Code queslions may be directed to the Eleclrical Division at 5174-241-8320.

ibor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual or group because of Race, sex,
al origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing,
the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)

Validation Area




Schedule C 101
MECHANICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township
Plumbing/Mechanical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #
Scott Steinke Saginaw, MI 48609
989-781-6973 989-781-0150 [ Authority: 1972 PA 230 J
Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaitv: Permit can not be issued
|. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
O Yes O No [0 Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB | COUNTY
and Name) IS LOCATED:

O City O Village O Township OF:

ll. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
[ Contractor
[0 Homeowner

ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) CITY STATE ZIP CODE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

1l. Type of Job
U Single Family L O Service Only O Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) O State Owned
0 Other O Alteration O Special Inspection 1 Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) = Sl

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.

Plans are not required for the following:
1. One and two family dwellings when the total building heating/cooling system input rating is 375,000 Btu's or less.
2. Alterations and repair work determined by the mechanical official to be of a minor nature.
3. Business, mercantile, and storage buildings having HVAC equipment only, with one fire area and not more than 3,500 square feet.
4. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less that $15,000.00. -
If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299 and shall
bear that architect's or engineer’s seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. O Plans Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential bullding or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. DATE
Homeowner Affidavit.

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

| hereby certify the Mechanical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All work shall
be installed in accordance with the Michigan Mechanical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected and approved by

the State Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

VII. Fee Clarification

Item #2, Residential Heating System: This item is used for the installation of a heating system in a new residential structure. Item #10 Gas Piping
and #18 Ducts SHOULD NOT BE Charged. Replacement systems should be itemized.

Item #4, Residential Boiler: A residential boiler must be installed by a licensed boiler installer. Provide boiler installer license number above in
Section Il.

Item #14 and #15, Tanks: A homeowner must own tank to install. If homeowner does not own tank, a licensed mechanical contractor must install
tank.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



Schedu

le C

101

VIl. Fee Chart — Enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit

price for total fee.

Fee # Items Total Fee # ltems Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) $50.00 1 $50.00 | 18. Duct - minimum $25.00 $.05/ft.
2. Residential Heating Systems (Includes duct & pipe) $30.00 19. Heat Pumps; commercial $20.00
New Building Only * : (pipe not included) :
3. Gas/Oil Burning Equipment (furnace) $30.00 2l Handlers/iissyhssls $10.00
New and/or Conversion Units 20. Under 10,000 CFM
4. Residential Boilers % $30.00 21. Over 10,000 CFM $10.00
5. Water Heater $10.00 22. Commercial Hoods $10.00
$5.00 .
6. Flue/Vent Damper each 23. Heat Recovery Units $10.00
7. Solid Fuel Equipment (includes chimney) $10.00 24. V.AV Boxes $5.00
37. Gas Burning Fireplace $10.00 25. Unit Ventilators $5.00
8. Chimney, Factory buiit (installed separately) $10.00 26. Unit Heaters (terminal units) $10.00
. ) . 27. Fire Suppresslon/Protection $.80 Per
9. Solar; set of 3 panels (includes piping) $10.00 - minimum $30.00 head
10. Gas Piping; each opening — new installation .
(residential) $5.00 28. Evaporatar Coils $5.00
11, Air Conditioning (includes split systems) $15.00 29. Refrigeration (Split system) $5.00
12. Heat Pumps (complete residential) $30.00 30. Chiller $5.00
13. Bath & Kitchen exhaust tSagI? 31. Cooling Towers $10.00
Tanks
$30.00 32. Compressor $5.00
14. Aboveground * % x
Inspections
38. Aboveground Connection $30.00 33. Special/Safety inspection $25.00
(Includes Cert. Fee)
15. Underground % % $30.00 34, Additional Inspection $25.00
39. Underground Connection $25.00 35. Final Inspection $30.00
186. Humidifiers $5.00 36. Certification Fee $25.00
Piping Systems - minimum $25.00
17. Piping ool
40. Process piping - minimum $25.00 $.05/ft. Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
*See VII. Fee Clarification, item #2 on front non-refundable application Fee)
**See VII. Fee Clarification, Item #4 on front .
*“**See VI, Fee Clarification, Item #14 and 15 on front Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

General: Mechanical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filled with the Bureau of Construction Codes & Fire Safety. All installations shall be in
conformance with the Michigan Mechanical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided as much

advance notice as possible. The Inspector will need the job location and permit number.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A
PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-9313. Code guestions may be directed to the Electrical Division at 5174-241-9325.

The department of labor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual
or group because of Race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status,
disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under
the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)

Validation Area




101

Schedule D
PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township

Plumbing/Mechanical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #

gggt; ;teéggg Saginaw, MI 48609

-781- Authority: 1972 PA 230
989-781-0150 sz:?eﬁon: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaltv: Parmit can not be issued
|. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
O Yes 0 No O Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Name) NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB IS COUNTY
LOCATED:

O City O Village O Township OF:

Il. ContractoryfHomeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR OR CONTRACTOR LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
0 Contractor [0 Homeowner HOMEOWNER
0 Master O Water Treatment Installer
ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) CITY STATE ZIP CODE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
exemption)
NAME OF MASTER PLUMBER MASTER LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
BUSINESS/BRANCH ADDRESS cITY STATE ZIP CODE
lll. Type of Job
O Single Family SL O Sewer Only O Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) O State Owned
. O Special inspection O Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home)
O Gther O Alteration 0O Water Service Only O School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.

Plans are not required for the following:

1. One and two-family dwelling containing not more than 3,500 square feet of building area,

2. Alterations and repair work determined by the plumbing official to be of a minor nature.

3. Buildings with a required plumbing fixture count less than 12.

4. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00.
If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299 and shall
bear that architect's or engineer's seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. [ Plans Not Required

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR, MASTER PLUMBER, WATER TREATMENT INSTALLER, OR HOMEOWNER DATE
(Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. Homeowner Affidavit)

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

| hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All work shall be
installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected and approved by the
State Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections. )

Complete Application on Back Side
VIi. Fee Clarification

Item #2, Mobile Home Unit Site: WHEN item is used for sewer excavations in a new park, the permit application should include the application fee
plus the number of unit sites. WHEN setting a mobile home in a park, or a mobile or modular home on private property, a permit should include the
application fee, a sewer or building drain, and a water service or water distribution pipe.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



Vilb. Fee Clarification (Continued)

101

Item #3, Fixtures, Floor Drains, Special Drains, and Water Connected Appliances Include:

Water Clossls Sink (any description) Stop Sink Drinking Fountain Floor Drain Water Qullet or Conneclion to any Make-up Water Tank

Bathtub Emergency Eye Wash Bidet Condensale Drain Roof Drain Water Qullet or Corinection to Healing System
Lavatories Emergancy Shower Cuspidor Washing Machine Grease Trap Water Outlet or Connection to Fillers
Shower Stall Garbage Grindar Dishwast Acid Waste Drain Starch Trap Connection to Sprinkler System {Irrgation)
Laundry Tray Waler Oullel Cooler Refrigerator Bad Plan Washer Plaster Tr Waler Connected Sterilizer
Urinal lce Making Machine Water Haater Water Softener Water Connected Denlal Chair

Aullapsy Waler Connected Still Water Conneclion te Carbonaled Beverage Dispensers

Plus Any Other Fixture, Drain, or Water Connected Appliance Not Specifically Listed

Item #25 , Domastic Water Trealmant And Filtering Equipment: A licanse is not

equired for the inslallation of domestic water treatment and filtering equipment thal requires modification to an axisting

appropriate waler distribution pipe {system) size fee.

cald water distribution supply and associated water piping in buildings if a permit is secured, required inspeclions performed, and the installation complies wilh the applicable code. If the enforcing
agency determines a violalion exists, it shall be correcled by lhe responsible installer, The permit appiicalion fee, the number of water treatment devices recorded in item #25 for $5.00 each and the

VIl. Fee Chart ~ enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.

Fee # ltems Total Fee # Items Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) Watering Distributing Pipe (system)
$50.00 1 $50.00 $8.00
14. %" Water Distribution Pipe
2. Mobile Home Park Site * $30.00 15. 1" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
3. Fixtures, floor drains, special drains, water $5.00 " - .
connected appliances each 16. 1 1/4" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
. $5.00
4., Stacks (soil, waste, vent and conductor) — 17. 1% Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
5. Sewage ejectors, sumps tz:r? 18. 2" Water Distribution Pipe $8,00
6. Sub-soil drains tsa(?r? 19, Over 2" Water Distribution Pipe $10.00
Water Services
" $5.00 20. Reduced pressure zone back-flow $5.00
7. Less than 2 : presenter each
" " 25. Domestic water treatment and
8. 2'to6 $8.00 filtering equipment only** $5.00
9. Overg” $10.00 26. Medical Gas system $45.00
Watering Distributing Pipe (system)
10. Connection (bldg. drain — bldg. sewer) $5.00 $25.00
21, Special/Safety Insp. cerl. fee)
Sewer (sanitary, storm, or combined
$5.00 22. Additional Inspection $25.00
11. Less than 6”
12. 6" & Over $10.00 23. Final Inspection $30.00
13. Manholes, Catch Basins t&;gr? 24. Certification Fee $25.00
*See VII. Fee Clarification, Item #2 on front
** See VIIb. Fee Clarification, Item #25 above Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
non-refundable application Fee)

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Eleclrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Gans
the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided on the permit form, When
ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the job location and permit number.

truction Codes. All installations shall be in conformance with

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A

PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned bulldings. Permit applications for state issued permils should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. if you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-8313. Code queslions may be directed to the Electrical Division at 5174-241-9320.

The Department of Labor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual or
group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or
political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)

Validation Area




Pavilion rentals

Depot rental

Pool

Pool season passes

Permit-Trail Work
Train

Volleyball rental
Horseshoe rental

Spring/Fall soccer

Girl’s softball

Basketball clinic

Multi-Sport Clinic

Boys/girls basketball

Floor hockey

Archery

SCHEDULE E
PARKS & RECREATION FEES 2019

$60
$90
$110

$60
$90
$110

$5

$10
$10
$15
$10
$15
$70
$80

$60
$80
$85
$115
$25

$10
$1
$2
$2

$50
$55

$65
$70

$50
$55

$60
$70

$50
$55

$50
$55

$55
$60

resident

non-resident
company

resident
non-resident
company

resident

non-resident

individual all day swim resident
individual all day swim non-resident
family of 5 resident

family of 5 non-resident

rental (7-9 p.m.) resident

rental (7-9 p.m.) non-resident

resident individual

non-resident individual

resident family of five

non-resident family of five

each additional family member over 5

for work in the designated easement
per person

hourly

hourly

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident

resident
non-resident



Women’s/Men’s volleyball $130 team fee

$15 resident player fee

$20 non-resident player fee
Men’s softball $325 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15 non-resident player fee
Coed softball $200 team fee

$10 resident player fee

$15 non-resident player fee
Adult sand volleybali $90 fours
Softball tournaments $250
Field Rental $55 resident practice

$60 non-resident practice

$75 resident for each field

$80 non-resident for each field
Mini Camp $85 resident

$95 non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

Day Camp $120 © resident
$130 non-resident
25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

Swim lessons $50 resident
$60 non-resident

LATE FEES:

Girls softball $15

All youth basketball $15

All youth soccer $15

Floor hockey $15

Adult volleyball $30

Men’s softball $30

Coed softball $30

Adult sand volleyball $15

Youth sand volleyball $15



SCHEDULE F 2019

THOMAS TOWNSHIP WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS

97-G-22 Article IT Sec. 4 Fire Line Connection Equal to quarterly water
ready to serve charge
97-G-22 Article IIl Sec. SE Licensing Fee $ 25
Annual Renewal $ 20
Article IV Sec. 3 Monitoring, inspections, Actual costs of labor,
surveillance, review of materials and contractors

accidental discharges

Article V Sec. 1 A Water Capacity Charge

5/8",3/4" & 1" meter $ 1,250
Duplex $2,500
1 1/4" meter $ 1,700
1 1/2" meter $ 1,875
2" meter $ 3,750
3"  meter $ 5,625
4" meter $ 7,500
6" meter $18,750
8" meter $22,500
Article V Sec. 1B Sewer Capacity Charge

3/4" connection (basic res. unit) $ 1,800
Duplex $3,

All others use Schedule A unit factors to determine fees

Article V Sec. 2A

1" connection

Water Connection Fee
$1,850

Duplex 1" connection $3,600

All others

Actual cost for meter, contractor supplies, connection supplies, and
township labor. Connections over 70" are to be figured by DPW

superintendent.

Installed Meter Pit
with 1” Connection $ 900

All others

Meter Costs

$900 plus actual cost for meter fittings, connection supplies, and

Township labor. Cost to be determined by DPW Superintendent.

5/8 Meter $146.01
1” Meter $211.00
11/2” Meter $423.60



2” Meter  $566.09

3” Meter $1,875.85

4” Meter  $2,799.07

6” Meter  $3,902.45

8” Meter $5,517.01
10” Meter  $15,035.37

Article V Sec. 2B Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $ 1,800

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Water (Resolution 16-12)

5/8" meter $ 14.42 per qir
3/4" meter $ 1442perqtr
1" meter $ 40.37 per qtr
1 1/4" meter §  77.86 per qtr
1 1/2" meter $ 115.35 per qtr
2" meter $ 178.79 per qtr
3" meter $ 317.21 perqtr
4" meter $ 720.94 per qtr
6" meter $ 1.441.88 per qtr
8" meter $2,595.38 per qtr
10” meter $ 4,037.25 per qtr
12” meter $ 5,075.40 per qtr
2” FL $ 8723 perqtr
3” FL $ 131.08 perqtr
4” FL $ 174.34 per qtr
6” FL $ 436.50 per qtr
8” FL $ 52432 perqtr
Multiple Units $ 1442 perqtr
HSC (Resolution 18-06) $ 524,229 per qtr

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Sanitary Sewer (Resolution 07-11)

5/8" meter $ 15.00 per qtr
3/4" meter $ 15.00 per qtr
1" meter $ 45.00 per qtr
1 1/4" meter $ 45.00 per gtr
1 1/2" meter $ 49.50 per qtr
2" meter $  93.00 per qtr
3" meter $ 165.00 per qtr
4" meter $ 375.00 per qtr
6" meter $ 750.00 per qtr
8"  meter $ 1,350.00 per qtr
10” meter $2,100.00 per qtr

12” meter $ 2,640.00 per qtr



Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3B Water Consumption Rate (All water usage) (Resolution 16-12)
$3.35 per 1,000 gallons. HSC Rate $2.35 per 1,000 gallons. The wholesale water rate for
2018 is $1.78 per 1,000 gallons for Township owned properties.

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3C Sanitary Sewer Service (Resolution 07-11)
$4.25 per 1,000 gallons of water (based upon water usage excluding sprinkler meters)

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 8B2 Late Charge (Penalty)
Late charge for water/sewer bills not paid by the 25th day of the month after the period of
service is 5%.

Article V Sec. 3C 3 Industrial Sewer Discharge surcharge
1. BODS .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on average per month)

2. Suspended Solids .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on avg. per month)

Article V Sec. SA Meter Relocation Fee
$40.00 plus cost of materials

Article V Sec. SB Meter Replacement Fee
$40.00 plus cost of meter

Article V Sec. 5C Meter Testing Fee
$40.00 plus cost of shipping and testing

Article V Sec. 5D Cross Connection Testing
Township costs

Article V. Sec. SE Turn on and Turn off Fees (Normal business hours)
$40.00 to turn off and $36.40 to turn on water service

Turn on and Turn off Fees (overtime) $60.00 per hour
Article V Sec. 5F Special Metering Services

$44.00 per hour + commodity
$58.00 per hour + commodity



SCHEDULE G 2019

THOMAS TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

97-G-07

97-G-23

97-G-25

99-G-18

Sec. 4 1E

Sec. 51

Sec. 1C

Rezoning

Sidewalk Building Permit Fee $35

Review Fees
$50 for first split $25 for each additional split done at same
time.

Reviewing Submittal and Performing Inspections
Small Developments and Redevelopments (0-3) acres
$375 minimum $500 deposit

Large Developments and Redevelopments (3 + acres)
Minimum fee of $600 $1,000 deposit

Single family, two family, multi-family developments
Minimum fee of $600 $1,000 deposit

Fee is for first storm water review and inspection. Additional
hourly fee will be required for subsequent reviews and inspections.
Difference between deposit and final review and inspection fees
will be refunded to or collected from the Owner/Developer.

ArticleISec 10D Temporary Sign Permit $10

$325 regular meeting
$500 special meeting

Special Use Permit
$325 regular meeting
$500 special meeting

Site Plan Review
$300 regular meeting plus $25 per acre
$400 special meeting plus $25 per acre

Zoning Board of Appeals Hearings

$325

Sign Board of Appeals Hearings

$325



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March4, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve resolution 19-07 recognizing the Swan Valley Athletic
Association as a nonprofit organization.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: We have received a request from the Swan Valley
Athletic Association to be recognized as a nonprofit organization. This is necessary for
them to be able to apply for charitable gamin and raffle permits through the State of
Michigan.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None. Articles of
Incorporation, and 501 (3)(c) IRS letter have been reviewed.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve resolution 19-07 recognizing the Swan
Valley Athletic Association as a non-profit organization.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




RESOLUTION 19-07
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION TO RECOGNIZE THE SWAN VALLEY ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION AS A
NON PROFIT ORGANIZATION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees-of the Township of Thomas, held on the
4th day of March, 2019 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

offered the following resolution and moved for its adoption. The motion was

seconded by

WHEREAS, this township has been requested to recognize the Swan Valley Athletic
Association, Saginaw County, and State of Michigan, as a nonprofit organization for the purpose
of obtaining a charitable gaming license.

WHEREAS, this township believes that the general health, safety and welfare of its
residents will best be served if it is resolved that the Swan Valley Athletic Association, Saginaw
County, State of Michigan, is declared a nonprofit organization for the purpose of obtaining a
charitable gaming license.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Township of
Thomas as follows:

1. The Thomas Township Board of Trustee’s, recognizes the Swan Valley Athletic
Association of Saginaw, Saginaw County, State of Michigan, as a nonprofit organization
operating in the Thomas Township community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming
license, be approved. The supporting documents which have been presented to this Board this
date, and which shall be part of the official minutes of this Board, is hereby approved in all
respects. The Township Supervisor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute the
resolution above so mentioned, on behalf of the Township.

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:



The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk for Thomas Township, Saginaw
County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of
certain proceedings taken by the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, at a regular meeting held
on the 4" day of March, 2019.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



State of Michigan
Michigan Gaming Control Board
Office of the Executive Director
MGCB o toxaoms
Lansing, Ml 48909
W Phone: (313) 4564940
Fax: (313)456-3405
Email: Millionaireparty@michigan.gov
www.michigan.gov/mgch

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MCL.432.103(K)(ii))

Ata Regular meeting of the Township of Thomas
REGULAR OR SPECIAL TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIL/BOARD
called to order by Robert Weise on March 4, 2019
DATE
at 7:00 p.m. a.m./p.m. the following resolution was offered:
TIME
Moved by and supported by
that the request from Swan Valley Athletic Association of Saginaw ,
NAME OF ORGANIZATION CITY
county of Saginaw , asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit
COUNTY

organization operating in the community, for the purpose of obtaining charitable gaming licenses, be

considered for approval )
APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL
APPROVAL:  Yeas: DISAPPROVAL:  Yeas:
Nays: Nays:
Ailisent: Absent:

eSS e
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and adopted

by the Township of Thomas ata Regular
TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIL/BOARD REGULAR OR SPECIAL
meeting held on March 4, 2019
DATE
SIGNED:

TOWNSHIP, CITY, OR VILLAGE CLERK
Edward Brosofski, Clerk
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, M| 48609
ADDRESS

e e = —————— ]

Organization Information: 8400 O'Hern Road, Saginaw. Mi 48609
ORGANIZATION'S MAILING ADDRESS, STREET, CITY, ZIP

Kevin Shanks, President ( 989 ) 996-0069
ORGANIZATION'S PRINCIPAL OFFICER NAME AND TITLE PHONE NUMBER

Authority: Act 382 of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended Page3of3 MGCB-MP-5036 (07/16)



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 19-03 to commit to providing the matching
funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Trust Fund Grant to renovate the proposed Nature
Center.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

In 2017 we applied for a Michigan Trust Fund Grant but did not get the grant. We are
now applying for another Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the renovations of that building,
some of which would include moving the entrance drive to the west, remodeling the
interior to an open concept and a deck off the back deck. The grant is for the amount of
$300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total amount of $600,000. This resolution is to
approve the $300,000 Township matching funds for the grant. The Parks Department
will begin fund raising immediately upon purchase of the Heritage Building to cover
these matching funds and raise the additional money needed to complete the renovations.
As with any grant, once they are announced we always have the option to accept the
grant or decline it.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
19-04

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by supported by to approve
Resolution 19-03 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Trust Fund
Grant for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 19-03
RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION
THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2019 MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND DEVELOPMENT GRANT FOR
A NATURE PRESERVE CENTER

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, held on the 4th day of March,
2019 at_.  o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees supports the submission of an
application titled Nature Center Renovations.

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year
Approved Parks and Recreation Plan, and;

WHEREAS, the Township Parks Commission has approved of and recommended
submission of the grant application titled Nature Center Renovations.

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Board of Trustees will make a financial commitment to
the project in the amount of Three Hundred Thousand dollars and 00/100 ($300,000) in matching
funds, in cash and/or force account.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Thomas Board of Trustees, Saginaw
County, Michigan hereby authorizes submission of a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
Grant Application for Six Hundred Thousand dollars and 00/100 ($600,000), and further resolves
to make available its financial obligation amount of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars and
00/100 ($300,000 a 50% match) of the total Six hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100
($600,000 project cost, during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




Authorization for Submission of Grant and Commitment for Matching Funds
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant 2019
Page 2 of 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, Robert Weise, Supervisor have hereunto subscribed my
name and affixed the seal of this Township the 4th day of March, 2019.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Board of Trustees of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on March 4,
2019, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk






AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Approval of Resolution 19-04 to commit to providing the matching
funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund to renovate
the proposed Nature Center.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We are now applying for a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the
renovations of the Nature Center building, some of which would include moving the
entrance drive to the west, remodeling the interior to an open concept and a deck off the
back deck. The grant is for the amount of $300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total
amount of $600,000. This resolution is to approve the $300,000 Township matching
funds for the grant. The Parks Department will begin fund raising immediately upon
purchase of the Nature Center building to cover these matching funds and raise the
additional money needed to complete the renovations. As with any grant once they are
announced we always have the option to accept the grant or decline it.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
19-03

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve
resolution 19-04 to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Land and
Water Conservation Fund for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes



RESOLUTION 19-04
RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION
THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
2019 MICHIGAN LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND GRANT
FOR A NATURE PRESERVE CENTER

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, held on the 4th day of March
2019 at o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

)

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board of Trustees supports the submission of an
application titled Nature Center Renovations.

WHEREAS, the proposed. application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year
Approved Parks and Recreation Plan, and;

WHEREAS, the Township Parks Commission has approved of and recommended
submission of the grant application titled Nature Center Renovations.

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Board of Trustees will make a financial commitment to
the project in the amount of Three Hundred Thousand dollars and 00/100 ($300,000) in matching
funds, in cash and/or force account.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Thomas Board of Trustees, Saginaw
County, Michigan hereby authorizes submission of a Michigan Land and Water Conservation
Fund Grant Application for Six Hundred Thousand dollars and 00/100 ($600,000), and further
resolves to make available its financial obligation amount of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars
and 00/100 ($300,000 a 50% match) of the total Six hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100
(600,000 project cost, during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




Authorization for Submission of Grant and Commitment for Matching Funds
Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant 2019
Page 2 of 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, Robert Weise, Supervisor have hereunto subscribed my
name and affixed the seal of this Township the 4th day of March, 2019.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of the Thomas Township Board of
Trustees, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Board of Trustees of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on March 4,
2019, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Hopper, Director of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve the Water Main Extension Construction Contract with
American Excavating for the Saginaw Control & Engineering project in the amount of
$ 203,703.00

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Saginaw Control & Engineering (SCE) has begun preliminary
site work for their new facility that is being located at the Great Lakes Tech Park (GLTP).
This new facility will be serviced by an independent, twelve-inch water main loop that
will be constructed around the facility. This loop will provide domestic, irrigation and
fire protection services to the new buildings. SCE, as the facility owner, has elected to
use American Excavating to complete this work. American Excavating is a local company
that has completed like projects in the past, are reputable and do high quality work.
This request is asking for your consideration to award the water main loop construction
contract to American Excavating in the lump-sum amount of $203,703.00 contingent
upon the developer's deposit. The project will then be paid for with the funds that have
been deposited in advance by SCE.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Engineer’s Letter of Recommendation

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to approve the Saginaw Control & Engineering Water Main Loop
construction project to American Excavating in the amount of $203,703.00, contingent
upon the Developer’s deposit.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




75 YEARS

group

ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢« PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

February 6, 2019

Rick Hopper
Thomas Township
249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, M1 48609

RE:  Saginaw Control & Engineering Water Main Extension

Thomas Township

Rick,

The developer of this project has selected American Excavating from Saginaw, MI as their Contractor,
American Excavating has completed several similar projects in the area.

We recommend the award of this
submitted by the Developer.

project to American Excavating at the lump sum bid amount of $203,703 as

If you have any questions, comments or need additional information, please contact me at (989) 754-4717
or via email johno@spicergroup.com.

Sincerely,

pjcl

E. Olson, P.E

LEED® Accredited Professional
Project Manager/Senior Associate

SPICER GROUP, INC
230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5544

Fax: (989) 754-4440

mailto: johno@spicergroup.com

Ce: SGI File 1265308G2018

Rick Keith, Wolgast Corporation

Eric Spitler, OHM

Q:\Proj2018\1265308(G2018 - Thaomas Twp

Saginaw Control & Engincering WM & S8\Corresp\20190106_recommendationitr_sce.doc

Stronger. Safer. Smarter. Spicer.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 3/4/2019

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director Department of Public Works

Rick Hopper, Director of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Obtain consent to investigate options in facilitating a Township
wide auction.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As mentioned during the budget hearing, we are looking at
holding a municipal surplus equipment auction. As of this time, department heads have
begun cataloging potential items to sell. | am formally asking for permission to proceed
with the process in selecting an Auctioneer to partner with. After the board’s approval,
we will send out an RFP to potential auction companies, and recommend a company at
a future board meeting.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by

to authorize Thomas Township to investigate auction options.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.







DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019

e SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director Department of Public Works

e AGENDA TOPIC: To award the Compact Excavator purchase to Carleton Equipment in
the amount of $46,945.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The majority of our excavation work is for repairing or
replacing water service curb boxes and digging graves. While we can almost always
accomplish both of these tasks with our current skid-steer based backhoe equipment,
we have serious limitations with the use of this particular piece of equipment. In the
cemetery, our skid-steer is usually larger than the area that is required for an excavation
and we need to physically move numerous head stones in order to maneuver around or
dig in a particular area. This subjects headstones, markers and the adjoining gravesites
to potential damages. When digging up a water service curb box for repair, this unit
does an unreasonable amount of damage to the lawn and landscaping. In all cases, the
additional damages are because the skid-steer is a wheel-based piece of equipment that
maneuvers by pivoting on its tires rather than just articulating the backhoe attachment.

As we progress into the future, we have a departmental goal to install some of the new
water service connections ourselves and saving some of the costs that are currently
associated with contracted connections. The current skid-steer based backhoe machine
has a maximum digging depth of around 7 feet and does not have the reach necessary
to do this work. As the new Lead & Copper rules come into effect, the State will require
“field verification” of service line materials. This work can only be completed by
inspecting the water service line on the property side of the right-of-way. There are
multiple ways for us to determine this, but one such way is by excavating if necessary.
We routinely repair water service curb-box valves to repair shut off valves as well as
verify water service composition. But our current skid-steer based equipment causes a
lot of damages to surrounding property as it maneuvers around to excavate and its size
limits our capabilities to work in restrictive areas.

1|Page March 2019 Board Agenda ltem — Compact Excavator



To continue with this type of work, we need to seriously look at alternative equipment
that can do the same type of work while afflicting less damage to the surrounding area
and that has a smaller operational footprint that allows us to safely work in restrictive
areas. We can be much more efficient when digging graves, replacing curb boxes and
verifying service line material with a compact excavator.

A compact excavator is situated atop rubber tracks and the whole unit articulates 360
degrees without constantly rotating its tires to turn. Because of this type of operation,
an excavator does not damage the area outside of the immediate area near as much as
a skid-steer. The compact excavator is narrower and much more maneuverable than
our current equipment and would allow us to excavate and maneuver in a smaller
footprint making it less likely for us to move or damage other monuments, headstones
or other sites in the cemetery. Finally, the current skid-steer based backhoe has a
maximum digging depth of 7 feet. The excavator will have a digging depth of at least
11.2 feet and this additional digging depth would allow us to reach most of our water
mains.

The operational cost savings related to replacing our skid-steer based backhoe with a
compact excavator is considerable, mainly by saving on the time and materials
necessary to restore an area afterward but also with the labor time saved per
excavation. For example, the current labor cost for a 3-hour curb box repair is currently
estimated at $268.11. Logically, if we cut that labor time in half, (because there is less
restoration work needed afterward), the project cost also is cut roughly in half.
Considering that we complete 50 excavations over the course of a year, we would save
about $6,700 in labor costs just related to time savings. Currently we pay Messing
Excavating around $1,000 every time he makes a connection and that price will most
likely double when he retires later this year. If we were able to complete even one third
of the possible 20 water service connections typically completed each year, we would
realize a savings to the Township of between $6,000 and $10,000 in the first year alone.

Because of the reasons outlined, Public Works sought bids for a new compact excavator
that would be used as the primary digging equipment for the department while doing
these types of tasks. A sealed bid, competitive process was followed and we requested
and received quotes from 4 vendors. Carleton Equipment, AlS, Tri-County Equipment,
and Michigan Cat all submitted bids. After reviewing the bids to ensure all of the
required specifications were met, we are recommending purchasing a compact
excavator from Carleton Equipment in the amount of $46,945.00. This purchase price
for the new excavator includes all assembly costs and delivery of the equipment and is
$3,117.00 under the budgeted amount.

2|Page March 2019 Board Agenda Item — Compact Excavator



This was a budgeted expense in the 2018/19 Water and Sewer Capital Outlay budget as
$25,031 was allocated from each fund (for a total of $50,062).

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: RFP provided to vendors for
bidding. Bid sheet and product quote from Carleton Equipment. Bid tab from opening.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to award the Compactor Excavator purchase to Carleton

Equipment in the amount of $46,945.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.

3|Page March 2019 Board Agenda item - Compact Excavator



Wednesday, February 6, 2019

2019 COMPACT EXCAVATOR QUOTE

Thomas Township Department of Public Works (Saginaw County, Ml) is currently soliciting bids
for one (1) 2019 Compact Excavator. The pricing quoted shall be guaranteed for NINETY (90)
days or the actual delivery date, whichever is later. Thomas Township is a Michigan Municipal
Corporation and qualifies for State of Michigan MDOT pricing.

Below are the minimum specifications with the options outlined for this vehicle. The
specifications and options are the minimum acceptable features required by Thomas Township.
The requested quote is to provide the compact excavator and attachments as a complete unit.
This is a competitive bidding process open to all area equipment suppliers and no additional
allowance or consideration will be given for additional features you submit beyond the minimum
acceptable specifications and options requested. Only the quotes submitted on the
STANDARDIZED QUOTE FORM will be considered by Thomas Township. Please attach a
breakdown of item costs accompanying the quote form.

Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope prior to 3:00 PM Tuesday, February 19, 2019.
Please label the envelope as “2018 Excavator”. Mail or deliver to:

Thomas Township
Department of Public Works
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609
Attention Rick Hopper

Sealed bids will be opened at 3:15 PM, Tuesday, February 19, 2019 at the main Municipal Offices
located at 249 N Miller Rd., Saginaw, M| 48609. It is Thomas Township’s intent to authorize the
purchase of this vehicle on March 4, 2019 following Township Board approval and to accept
delivery thereafter. For additional questions, please feel free to contact Rick Hopper, Director of
Public Works at (989) 781-6438.

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to
waive informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the
best interest of the Township, including bids not for the lowest amount submitted.

1|Page 2019 Compact Excavator RFP



MINIMUM EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS

Bobcat E-35 ZTS Bobcat Compact Excavator, or Equivalent.

33.5 HP Tier 4, or Equivalent.

Auto Idle.

Auto Shift - 2 Speed Travel.

Auxiliary Hydraulics, Selectable Flow with Boom Mounted Flush Face Quick Couplers, or
Equivalent.

Canopy that meets I1SO 12117-2/2008 Roll-over protection requirements
Canopy that meets ISO 12117:2000 Tip-over protection requirements
Canopy that meets 1SO 10262 Falling-object protective requirements
Dozer Blade with Float

Control Console Locks

Long Arm with Heavy Counterweight

“Thumb” for Bucket

Zero Tail Swing

Strobe Light Kit

Horn

Rubber Track

Hydraulic Joystick Controls

Work Lights

“X-Change” Attachment Mounting System, or Equivalent.

24 Inch MX XCHG Teeth Bucket, or Equivalent.

36 Inch MX3 EXCHG Grading Bucket, or Equivalent.

Frost Ripper, 35 MM Pins, or Equivalent.

Enclosed Cab with HVAC.

All Dealer Assembly Charges.

Minimum Machine Warranty — 12 Months/Unlimited Hours
Extended Engine Warranty Option.

Delivery to Thomas Township Department of Public Works is also required.
251 Miller Ct.
Saginaw, M1 48609

Iran Economic Sanctions Act Certification:

As of April 1, 2013, Michigan Public Act 517 of 2012 requires all bidders and suppliers for all public
projects to certify that they are in compliance with the Iran Economic Sanctions Act. You are
encouraged to review the Act as enacted by visiting:

http://www.legislature.mi.gov/(S(big5if45dnxgscb4jaqzcu55))/mileg.aspx?page=MclPASearchC
ompanies, Suppliers or individuals associated with an Iranian linked business are ineligible to
submit a bid to public entities. By submitting your proposal, you certify that you are in
compliance with this Act.

2|Page 2019 Compact Excavator RFP



2019 COMPACT EXCAVATOR QUOTE FORM

Dealer Name:

Dealer Address:

Sales Representative:

Contact Person:

Contact Phone: ( ) Mobile: (____)

Contact E-Mail:

Vehicle Quote, Complete $

Anticipated Deliver Date:

Sales Manager Signature: Date

BID DUE prior to 3:00 PM, Tuesday, February 19, 2019,

Please seal bid in marked envelope. Mark as: “2019 Excavator Bid”.

Return to:
Thomas Township Department of Public Works
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Attention: Rick Hopper

(989) 781-6438
dpwdirector@thomastwp.org

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to
waive informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the
best interest of the Township, including bids not for the lowest amount submitted.

3|Page 2019 Compact Excavator RFP



Date: 2/19/2019

Time: 3:05 PM

Business Address Quote:
Carleton Equip (Bobcat) 3380 Mack Rd Saginaw Ml 48601 $ 46,945.00
AlS (John Deere) 4600 AIS Dr Bridgeport MI 48722 S 49,975.00
Tri-County Equipment {John Deere) 6150 Bay Rd Saginaw MI 48604 ] 49,039.60
Michigan Cat (Cat) 3141 Wolf Rd  Saginaw Ml 48601 S 51,697.32

Present: -
Rick Hopper - Thomas Twp

Trevor Schultz - Thomas Twp

Bob Mccubbin - AlS

Scott Hinkle - Michigan CAT

Roger Belchak - Carleton Equip




2019 COMPACT EXCAVATOR QUOTE FORM

Dealer Name: &

Dealer Address: M Rt‘ i S‘Ym T U
Sales Representatiﬁ OC\‘Q( "b_ !g,\n.. L

Contact Person: /Q‘WQC\IQ.CL .

Contact Phone: {Ml AR - 31a7? Mobile: 313

Contact E-Mail: Y’O?gr_m Ceor \edhon et pmend . Coney .
Vehicle Quote, Complete S ﬂl@l q q 5 =

Anticipated Deliver Date: = Dn. i

Sales Manager Signature:

pate_=1 2= 2019

BID DUE prior to 3:00 PM, Tuesday, February 19, 2019

Please seal bid in marked envelope. Mark as: “2019 Excavator Bid”,

Return to:
Thomas Township Department of Public Works
249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, M| 48609
Attention: Rick Hopper
(989) 781-6438

gpwdirector@thomastwp.org

The Thomas Township Board of Trustees reserves the right to accept or refect any or all bids, to

waive informalities or errors in the bidding process, and to accept any bid deemed to be in the
best interest of the Township, including bids not for the lowest amount submitted.

3|Page 2019 Compact Excavator RFP



& Bohcat

Product Quotation

Quotation Number: HMM-13799
Date: 2019-02-11 09:38:13

Customer Name/Address: Bobcat Dealer

ORDERS TOBE PLACED WITH:
Contract Holder/Manufacturer

THOMAS TOWNSHIP PUBLIC Carleton Equipmen

WORKS Saginawalint,Saginaw

3380 MACK ROAD
SAGINAW MI 48601

251 MILLER CT
SAGINAW, MI 48609

Phone: (989) 777-6666

Fax: (989) 777-3357

t Bobcat of Clark Equipment Company dba
Bobcat Company

PO Box 6000, 250 E Beaton Dr
West Fargo, ND 58078

Phone: 701-241-8719

Fax: 701-280-7860

Contact: Heather Messmer

Heather.Messmer@doosan.com

Description
E35 33HP ZTS Bobcat Compact

Excavator
33.5 HP Tier 4
Auto Idle
Auto-Shift, 2-Speed Travel ,
Auxiliary Hydraulics, Selectable Flow with Boom
Mounted Flush Face Quick Couplers
Canopy
® Includes: Cup Holder, Retractable Seat Belt,
Suspension Seat
®  Roll Over Protective Structure (ROPS)- Meets
Requirements of ISO 12117-2: 2008
¢ Tip Over Protective Structure (TOPS) - Meets
Requirements of ISO 12117: 2000
®  Falling Object Protective Structure (FOPS) - Meets
Requirements of ISO 10262
Control Console Locks
Control Pattern Selector Valve (ISO/STD)
Dozer Blade with Float

Factory A40 Option Package
Installed

Enclosed Cab with HVAC

Heated Cloth Suspension Seat

Arm Option-Long Arm w/ Heavy
Counterweight
Hydraulic X-Change (Long Arm)
Telematics US

Dealer Installed Strobe Light Kit

Attachments 24" MX3 XCHG TEETH
36" MX3 XCHG GRADING
Ripper, 35 MM PINS

Total of items Quoted
Dealer Assembly Charges
Quote Total - US dollars

Notes:

Part No Qty  Price Ea. Total
M3307 1 $37,072.00 $37,072.00

Engine/Hydraulic Monitor with Shutdown
Fingertip Auxiliary Hydraulic Control
Fingertip Boom Swing Control

Horn

Hydraulic Joystick Controls

Rubber Track

Spark Arrestor Exhaust System
Turbocharged, Tier 4 Non DPF
Vandalism Protection

Work Lights

X-Change (Attachment Mounting System)
Zero Tail Swing

Warranty: 2 years, or 2000 hours whichever
occurs first

M3307-P01-A40 1 $4,988.90 $4,988.90

Auto HVAC Control
Radio
Deluxe Display Panel w/ Keyless Start

M3307-R03-C02 1 $1,081.50 $1,081.50
M3307-R06-C04 1 $1,098.30  $1,098.30
M3307-R51-C02 1 $0.00 $0.00
7172974 1 $271.10 $271.10
7323530 1 $801.80 $801.80
7333978 1 $790.40 $790.40
7328289 1 $741.00 $741.00

$46,845.00

$100.00

$46,945.00



*Prices off Michigan State Contracti# 071B7700088. Contract Period: 01/13/17 THROUGH 01/12/21
“MUST Be a Member of the M! Deal State Coop

*Terms Net 30 Days. Credit cards accepted.

*FOB: Destination within the 48 Contiguous States.

*Delivery: 60 to 90 days from ARO.

*State Sales Taxes apply. IF Tax Exempt, please include Tax Exempt Certificate with order.

*TID# 38-0425350

“Orders Must be Placed With: Clark Equipment Company dba Bobcat Company, Govt Sales, 250 E
Beaton Drive, PO Box 6000, West Fargo, ND 58078.

Prices & Specifications are subject to change. Please call before placing an order. Applies to factory ordered units only.

ORDER ACCEPTED BY:

SIGNATURE DATED

PRINT NAME AND TITLE PURCHASE ORDER #

SHIP TO ADDRESS:

BILL TO ADDRESS (if different than Ship To):




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 4, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Chief Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Painting interior of the Public Safety Building and interior of
Fire Station # 2 Apparatus Room.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: In our Capital Improvement plan, we budgeted
for the painting of both the interior of the Public Safety Building (PSB) and the
Interior of the Apparatus Room at Fire Station #2. This preventative maintenance
is intended to minimize costs of building repairs in the future. Station #2’s interior
has not been painted for some time and is showing some signs of its age. The
interior of the Public Satety Building has not been painted since it’s opening in
2000. The new coat of paint will give it a fresh new look and help maintain our
facilities. Three bids were sent out and received. I am recommending the bid be
awarded to the lowest bidder, A&A Painting in the total amount of $6,155.00.
The price breakdown is PSB is $3,574.00 and Station #2 is $2,581.00. The Police
Department is paying for half of the cost for the painting of the Public Safety
Building which is $1,787.00. These projects were budgeted for and are in line
with our Capital Improvement plan.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Bid tabulation sheet

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to award the contract for painting
the interior of the Public Safety Building and the Apparatus Room at Fire Station
#2 to A&A Painting in the amount of $6,155.00.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



BID TABULATION WORK SHEET
BID PROJECT: Painting Project at PSB and St2
DATE: February 27,2019 TIME: 09:00 am EST

THOSE ATTENDING BID OPENING:

NAME COMPANY REPRESENTING
Sherri Simerson Thomas Township Fire Dept
Mike Buckmaster Dependable Painting, LL.C
BID TABULATION WORK SHEET
DETAILS
COMPANY NAME BID PRICE
Lake Painting PSB $8,752.00
St2 $8.383.00
Total $17,135.00
A&A Painting - PSB $3,574.00
St2 $2.581.00
Total $6,155.00
Dependable Painting PSB $6,200.00

St2 $6.800.00
Total $13,000.00

Low bid and the company we recommended is:

A & A Painting



